
Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 1 of 104



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 2 of 104



COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 
2016 

Public Safety 

Utilities 

Chuck Owen, Chair 
Brenda Kinzer 
Germaine Kornegay 

Judith Dunn Lee, Chair 
Julia Johnson 
Brenda Kinzer 

Finance & Personnel Rick Lemley, Chair 
Germaine Kornegay 
Judith Dunn Lee 

Parks & Recreation 

Planning 

Germaine Kornegay, Chair 
Brenda Kinzer 
Brett Sandstrom 

Brett Sandstrom, Chair 
Rick Lemley 
Julia Johnson 

Business 
Development 	Julia Johnson, Chair 

Brett Sandstrom 
Chuck Owen 

Mayor Pro-tern 	Brenda Kinzer 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 3 of 104



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

   

NOV 0 9 2016 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBER:, 
AGENDA NO 	1-3  

    

    

DATE: 	November 9, 2016 

TO: 	Mayor Wagoner and City Council 

FROM: 	Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: 1) CALL TO ORDER; 2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; 3) CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

1. CALL TO ORDER - The Mayor will call the November 9, 2016 
Regular Meeting to Order. 	The Finance Director will note 
those in attendance and those absent. 

Ward 1 

Ward 2 

Ward 3 

Ward 4 

Ward 5 

Ward 6 

Councilmember Judith Dunn Lee 

Councilmember Germaine Kornegay 

Councilmember Brenda Kinzer 

Councilmember Julia Johnson 

Councilmember Chuck Owen 

Councilmember Rick Lemley 

At-Large Councilmember Brett Sandstrom 

2 	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Mayor will lead the City Council 
and citizens in the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States 
of America. 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR  -  Mayor will ask for Council approval of 
Consent Calendar items. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 4 of 104



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 	 7:00 P.M. COUNCILcKAMBER3 
AGENDA NO. 

    

Regular Meeting of the City Council 
October 26, 2016 — 7:00 P.M. — Council Chambers 

 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Keith Wagoner; Councilmembers: Judith Dunn Lee (Late), 
Germaine Kornegay, Brenda Kinzer, Julia Johnson, Chuck Owen and Rick Lemley. Staff: 
Recorder Brue, Finance Director Nelson, City Supervisor/Attorney Berg, Public Works Director 
Freiberger, Planning Director Coleman, and Police Sgt. Harris. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Wagoner. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Councilmember Lemley moved to excuse Councilmembers Sandstrom and Dunn Lee. Seconded 
by Councilmember Owen. Motion carried (5-0). 

Consent Calendar 

• Approval of Agenda 
• Minutes from Previous Meeting 
• Finance 

o Claim Checks #184767 to #184875 plus EFT's in the amount of $525,906.62. 
o Payroll Checks #59073 to #59086 plus EFT's in the amount of $258,577.41. 

• Final Acceptance — Contract 2016-PW-03, 2016 Ferry Street and Township Street 
Overlay Project — Colacurcio Brothers, Inc. 

Councilmember Kornegay moved to approve the consent calendar items A through D. Seconded 
by Councilmember Johnson. Motion carried (5-0). 

Special Presentation — Skagit 911 Update with Helen Rasmussen 

Presentation to be rescheduled. 

Proclamation — National Hospice Palliative Care Month — November 2016 with Kacey 
Shoemaker from Hospice of the Northwest Foundation 

Councilmember Dunn Lee arrived at 7:02. 

Kacy Shoemaker representing Hospice of the Northwest Foundation addressed the Council and 
spoke of the organization and thanked those who have supported their efforts. 

Councilmember Lemley stated he has had personal and professional dealings with Hospice and 
he thanked Shoemaker for the good of the organization. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 5 of 104



Mayor Wagoner read a proclamation proclaiming November, 2016 as National Hospice 
Palliative Care Month and encouraged all people to learn more about options of care and to share 
their wishes with family, loved ones, and their healthcare professionals. 

Public Comment 

Mary Andersson — 928 Beachley Rd., addressed the Council and stated that 2016 was to be the 
year of the Library, an architect was hired and it is almost November and no one has seen the 
architect. The last 10 months have been spent on bickering over the library. She said it was 
made clear at the Library Board meeting that the Central Skagit Library doesn't need or want us 
so why are we still pursuing collaboration. Is there a hidden agenda. What happened to the open 
and transparent government that was promised last year. Andersson called on all to stand up for 
the citizens of Sedro Woolley reminding Councilmembers, "You are not public masters, you are 
public servants". It is your duty and obligation and privilege to do the will of the citizens. It's 
time to move on and get the architect working on upgrading our City Library. Let's show the 
world that we can and are willing to support literacy and education right here in Sedro-Woolley. 

Tony Splane -- 714 Sapp Rd. addressed the Council regarding property tax season and 
encouraged the Council to remain at 0 percent increase for property taxes. 

Carl DeJong — 1030 Warner St, noted that lives were forever changed on October 22w' in a 
senseless and cowardly act of violence. He asked everyone to join him in thanking the 911 
Dispatchers, Paramedics, Fire Fighters, Emergency Responders, Hospital Staff and Police for 
their response and to thank Sedro-Woolley's bravest and Sedro-Woolley's finest. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

NEW BUSINESS 

Property Tax Levy Ordinances 

Finance Director Nelson presented background information on property taxes and stated the 
Council determines the total dollar amount collected for the city, the Skagit County Assessor 
determines the value of the property. She also addressed the maximum amount of increase, 
Implicit price deflator, substantial need, preliminary tax values, maximum levy amount, state 
limit on maximum tax rate, tax exemption and banking. Nelson highlighted sample property tax 
ordinances for review and the impact of new construction and the Northern State properties that 
were annexed. She also noted the Mayors Budget for 2017 that will be presented at the 
worksession will include a 0% property tax increase. 

Mayor Wagoner noted the information is on the City website for public review. He also 
reviewed his philosophy to be more of a user fee basis so that everyone pays their part. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 6 of 104



AWC Legislative Priorities 2017 

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg reviewed the AWC Legislative Priorities for 2017. He noted 
there are seven priorities and briefly spoke on each one listed below: 

Public Records Act 
Affordable Housing 
Infrastructure Assistance 
City Local Authority 
City State Partnership on Shared Revenues 
Basic Law Enforcement Academy 
Municipal Research and Services Center (MRSC) 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS 

Police Sgt. Harris — reported on another tough day on Saturday noting a second shooting within 
the week. He stated the Saturday event is an ongoing investigation. He also reported that word 
is getting out on the truck safety inspections and they will have the availability of a detailed 
report at the end of the year. 

Planning Director Coleman — reported they are working on some larger projects in the Building 
Department. He attended FEMA Floodplain Management training and reported he will be 
leaving for Portland to accept the Comprehensive Planning Award for the SWIFT Center. 

Public Works Director Frieberger — reported on the final acceptance of the Ferry Street Overlay 
Project. He reviewed the funding for the project and the use of the TBD funds noting they are 
making a difference. Freiberger also noted some additional work will be completed on the 
Jameson Roundabout. 

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg — reviewed the recent status conference on the Dike 12 hearing 
with another one scheduled in a couple of weeks. He highlighted the report for the 
recommendation of the Skagit County EMS Delivery Model Advisory Group. Berg explained 
the process for implementing. Berg also reported on Sedro-Woolley STEM receiving the 
Washington STEM Award which is a grant of $200,000 and reminded Council that the second 
meeting in November is on Tuesday due to the Thanksgiving Holiday. 

Finance Director Nelson — reported the State Auditors have finished their onsite work and once 
finished with their reports will be contacting Councilmembers to schedule the exit conference. 

Councilmember Kornegay — reminded everyone to vote. 

Councilmember Owen — reported being out and about with the radar gun on Saturday as part of 
the Senior Crime Watch Patrol. 

Mayor Wagoner — reported on the negotiating session held with the Skagit Rural Library. He 
spoke of a document that has been posted stating they have come a long way but still had a 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 7 of 104



handful of items to work out. He noted he is still committed to working forward. He also stated 
he will be out of state next week and Mayor Pro Tern Kinzer will be in charge. Mayor Wagoner 
spoke of the EMS Delivery model noting that the City was represented by City 
Supervisor/Attorney Berg and Councilmember Dunn Lee. They can answer any questions. 

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:58 P.M. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 8 of 104



 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 
7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBER, 
AGENDA NO. 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

  

Council Worksession 
November 2, 2016 

Public Safety Training Room 

The worksession was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by Mayor Pro Tern Brenda Kinzer. 

Flag Salute 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Pro Tern Brenda Kinzer, Councilmembers: Germaine 
Kornegay, Julia Johnson, Chuck Owen, Rick Lemley and Brett Sandstrom. Staff: City 
Supervisor/Attorney Berg, Finance Director Nelson, IT Director Bill Chambers and 
Public Works Operations Division Manager Nathan Salseina 

Councilmember Kornegay moved to excuse Councilmember Dunn Lee. Seconded by 
Councilmember Johnson. Motion carried (6-0). 

Department Update: IT 

• IT Director Bill Chambers gave a presentation describing IT Services, 
accomplishments and goals for 2017. The new city website (in progress) 
was also demonstrated. 

Distribution of Mayor's 2017 Preliminary Budget 

• Finance Director Nelson introduced the budget, reviewing general 
concepts and information at the fund level. City Supervisor/Attorney Berg 
presented highlights and significant changes as shown in the line item 
budget. 

Councilmember Lemley moved to authorize ordering an ambulance today with delivery 
and payment in 2017. Councilmember Kornegay seconded. Motion carried (6-0). 

Mayor Pro Tem Kinzer moved to adjourn. Seconded by Councilmember Johnson. 
Motion carried (6-0). 

The worksession closed at 8:45 P.M. 

The Council adjourned into a closed session under RCW 42.30.140(4) to discuss 
collective bargaining. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 9 of 104



 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 

7:00 P.M. COUNCICHAMBERa 
AGENDA NO 	  

  

  

DATE: 	November 9, 2016 

TO: 	Mayor Wagoner and City Council 

FROM: 	Pats' Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: FINANCE - CLAIMS 

Attached you will find the Claim Checks register proposed for 
payment for the period ending November 9, 2016. 

Motion to approve Claim Checks #184876 to #184981  in the amount of 
$348,692.93.  

['lotion to approve Payroll Checks #59087  to #59103 plus EFT's  in 
the amount of $292,073.01.  

If you have any comments, questions or concerns, please contact me 
for information during the working day at 855-1661. This will 
allow me to look up the invoices that are stored in our office. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 10 of 104



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

10/27/2016 To: 11/09/2016 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:38:52 	Date: 	11/03/2016 
Page: 	1 

Amount Memo 

8669 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184876 	5 Star Services Inc 976.50 
101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 	 976.50 

8670 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184877 A-1 Mobile Lock & Key 196.39 
001 - 521 20 41 001 - Professional Services 	 196.39 

8671 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184878 James V. Abbott 10.89 
001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 10.89 

8672 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184879 	All-Phase Electric 711.22 
001 - 522 20 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 126.08 
101 -576 80 48 016 - City Hall 	 31.79 
101 - 576 80 48 020 - Resource Conservation 	 553.35 

8673 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184880 Andgar 488.25 

101 - 576 80 48 016 - City Hall 	 488.25 

8674 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184881 Aramark Uniform Services 55.50 
401 - 535 80 49 000 - Laundry 	 16.12 
401 - 535 80 49 000 - Laundry 	 16.12 
102 - 536 20 49 030 - Misc-laundry 	 1.04 
102 - 536 20 49 030 - Misc-laundry 	 1.04 
103 - 542 30 49 000 - Misc-Laundry 	 10.59 
103 - 542 30 49 000 - Misc-Laundry 	 10.59 

8675 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184882 Assoc Petroleum Products 4,494.83 
001 -518 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel 	 111.04 
001 - 521 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel 	 1,169.78 
001 - 522 20 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 821.98 
401 - 535 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 46.10 
401 - 535 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 57.46 
401 - 535 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 50.09 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 696.63 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 1,066.40 
412 - 537 80 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 76.15 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 65.37 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 187.16 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 90.81 
103 - 542 30 32 000 - Auto Fuel/Diesel 	 55.86 

8676 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184883 Bay City Supply 1,708.10 
401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 420.22 
401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 44.89 
101 - 576 80 31 001 - Operating Sup - Riverfront 	200.00 
101 - 576 80 31 002 - Operating Sup - RV Park 	200.00 
101 - 576 80 31 004 - Operating Sup - Comm Cente 	100.00 
101 - 576 80 31 005 - Operating Sup - Senior Ctr 	45.57 
101 - 576 80 31 005 - Operating Sup - Senior Ctr 	100.00 
101 - 576 80 31 009 - Operating Sup - Bingham Par 	100.00 
101 - 576 80 31 009 - Operating Sup - Bingham Par 	100.00 
101 - 576 80 31 012 - Operating Sup - Hammer 	118.16 
101 - 576 80 31 012 - Operating Sup - Hammer 	279.26 

8677 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184884 Blumenthal Uniform & Equip 6,707.03 
001 - 521 20 26 000 - Uniforms/Accessories 	 21.61 
001 - 594 21 64 000 - Machinery & Equipment 	6,685.42 

8678 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184885 Bonner Electrical Contracting 11,391.88 
LLC 

101 - 576 80 48 016 - City Hall 	 2,009.88 
001 - 595 21 62 000 - Building 	 2,345.50 
001 - 595 22 62 000 - Buildings 	 7,036.50 

8679 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184886 Brown & Caldwell 5,062.25 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 11 of 104



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

10/27/2016 To: 11/09/2016 

Acct # 	Chic # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:38:52 	Date: 	11/03/2016 
Page: 	2 

Amount Memo 

401 - 594 35 63 000 - Engineering Services 	 5,062.25 

8680 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184887 Brown & Cole Stores 22.94  

001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 	10.35 
001 - 523 20 31 000 - Office/Operating Supplies 	12.59 

8681 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184888 Buchanan, Lewis 28.32 Refund inactive customer credit 
balance 

001 - 316 49 31 000 - Utility Tax On Stormwater 	 0.43 
001 - 316 49 37 000 - Utility Tax On Solid Waste 	1.55 
425 - 343 10 00 000 - Stormwater Fees 	 -8.48 
412 - 343 70 00 000 - Garbage/Solid Waste Fees 	-25.47 
412 - 343 73 00 000 - Curbside Recycling Fee 	 2.65 
412 - 343 75 00 000 - Fuel Surcharge 	 1.00 

8682 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184889 Kathleen A. Canterbury-Smith 19.79 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 19.79 

8683 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184890 Carl's Towing Inc 563.12 

001 - 521 20 41 001 - Professional Services 	 184.45 
001 - 521 20 41 001 - Professional Services 	 184.45 
001 - 521 20 41 001 - Professional Services 	 194.22 

8684 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184891 	Robert Carpenter 389.52 

001 - 521 20 49 020 - Special Investigations 	 389.52 

8685 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184892 Laura Carr 124.71 

001 - 521 20 26 000 - Uniforms/Accessories 	 124.71 

8686 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184893 Cascade Natural Gas Corp 495.67 

401 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 16.67 
412 - 537 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 209.57 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 9.10 
105 - 572 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 	 58.44 
101 - 576 80 47 010 - Community Center 	 58.44 
101 - 576 80 47 020 - Senior Center 	 108.56 
101 - 576 80 47 050 - Hammer Square 	 13.64 
101 - 576 80 47 052 - Bingham Caretaker 	 21.25 

8687 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184894 	Cities Insurance Assoc 403.12 

001 - 562 00 51 001 - Insurance - Wicker & Fruitdal 	403.12 

8688 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184895 John Coleman 553.92 

001 - 524 20 43 000 - Travel/Meals 	 553.92 

8689 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184896 Comcast 151.12 

001 - 518 80 42 021 - Internet Services 	 151,12 

8690 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184897 Richard B. Coons 14.45 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 14.45 

8691 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184898 Cues 129.66 

401 - 535 50 48 010 - Maintenance Of Lines 	 129.66 

8692 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184899 Dalco Inc 1,194.31 

412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 1,194.31 

8693 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184900 Alana Rae Davis-Welch 16.94 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 16.94 

8694 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184901 	Dept of Labor & Industries 109.48 

001 - 342 60 00 000 - Fire Transport Fees 	 -109.48 

8695 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184902 Dwayne Lane's North Cascade 5.43 
Ford 

101 - 576 80 48 021 - Equipment 	 5.43 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 12 of 104



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 	 Time: 16:38:52 Date: 11/03/2016 
MCAG #: 0647 	 10/27/2016 To: 11/09/2016 	 Page: 	3 

Trans Date 	Type 	Acct # Chk # Claimant 	 Amount Memo 

8696 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184903 Dykstra Farms LLC 	 420.00 

412 - 537 60 47 020 - Site Yard Waste Disposal 	420.00 

8697 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184904 E & E Lumber 	 111.87 

103 - 542 30 31 000 - Operating Supplies 	 18.43 
101 - 576 80 35 010 - Safety Equipment 	 39.49 
101 - 576 80 48 005 - Senior Center 	 15.29 
101 - 576 80 48 015 - Library 	 12.86 
101 - 576 80 48 016 - City Hall 	 3.01 
101 - 576 80 48 017 - Museum 	 2.20 
101 - 576 80 48 017 - Museum 	 9.43 
101 - 576 80 48 019 - Skatepark 	 11.16 

8698 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184905 Elizabeth M. Edelson 	 23.35 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 23.35 

8699 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184906 Edge Analytical Inc 	 120.00 
401 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 	 120.00 

8700 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184907 Enterprise Office Systems 	 175.36 
001 - 512 50 31 000 - Supplies 	 9.74 
001 - 512 50 31 000 - Supplies 	 129.84 
001 - 523 20 31 000 - Office/Operating Supplies 	35.78 

8701 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184908 Amber C. Erps-Kllogjeri 	 11.34 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 11.34 

8702 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184909 Fastenal Company 	 778.11 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 78.19 
401 - 535 80 35 000 - Small Tools & Minor Equip 	433.90 
412 - 537 80 35 000 - Small Tools & Minor Equip 	198.49 
412 - 537 80 35 000 - Small Tools & Minor Equip 	67.53 

8703 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184910 Elyse Anne Fleenor 	 10.22 
001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 10.22 

8704 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184911 Glenn Gardner 	 211.58 
001 - 521 20 48 010 - Repair & Maint - Auto 	 211.58 

8705 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184912 Norma Gjuka 	 16.68 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 16.68 

8706 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184913 Joni Gordon 	 14.58 
001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 14.58 

8707 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184914 Clinton M. Griffeth 	 15.79 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 15.79 

8708 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184915 Guardian NW Title & Escrow 	651.00 
425 - 531 50 41 000 - Professional Services 	 651.00 

8709 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184916 Tim Gustafson 	 12.23 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 12.23 

8710 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184917 Ingram Library Services 	1,991.72 

105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 111.63 
105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 11.66 
105 - 594 72 64 000 - Books & Materials 	 1,868.43 

8711 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184918 William C Irving 	 17.12 
001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 17.12 

8712 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184919 Donis L. Jeffs 	 13.12 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 13.12 

8713 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184920 Suzanne Jenkins 	 20.00 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 13 of 104



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 	 Time: 16:38:52 Date: 11/03/2016 
MCAG #: 0647 	 10/27/2016 To: 11/09/2016 	 Page: 	4 

Trans Date 
	

Type 	Acct # Chk # Claimant 	 Amount Memo 

630 - 386 00 00 630 - TDB Fees 	 -20.00 

8714 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184921 KCDA Purchasing Cooperative 	255.90 

001 - 514 23 31 000 - Supplies 	 255.90 

8715 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184922 Charlie Kirk 	 14.45 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 14.45 

8716 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184923 Wayne Laverne Knopf 	 20.68 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 20.68 

8717 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184924 L N Curtis & Sons 	 421.91 

109 - 594 21 64 109 - Equipment 	 319.97 
109 - 594 21 64 109 - Equipment 	 101.94 

8718 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184925 Library Corporation (The) 	542.50 

105 - 572 20 41 001 - Catalogue Subscriptions 	 542.50 

8719 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184926 Richard Dennis Lindsay 	 10.00 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 10.00 

8720 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184927 Loggers And Contractors 	 225.78 

103 - 542 30 35 000 - Small Tools/Minor Equip 	225.78 

8721 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184928 Anne A Long 	 12.23 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 12.23 

8722 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184929 Deborah L. Malarchick 	 15.07 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 15.07 

8723 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184930 Jordan Courtland Mellich 	 10.45 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 10.45 

8724 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184931 Municipal Emergency Svc 	 559.86 

001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 	 559.86 

8725 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184932 David L. Needham 	 12.23 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 12.23 

8726 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184933 North Hill Resources Inc 	 328.33 

103 - 542 30 48 002 - Crushed Aggregate 	 133.57 
101 - 576 80 48 005 - Senior Center 	 194.76 

8727 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184934 Office Depot 	 200.54 

001 - 524 20 31 000 - Off/Oper Supps & Books 	 25.68 
001 - 558 60 31 000 - Supplies/Books 	 13.69 
001 - 595 10 31 000 - Supplies 	 161.17 

8728 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184935 Oliver-Hammer Clothes 	 163.81 

102 - 536 20 35 010 - Safety Equipment 	 17.36 
101 - 576 80 35 010 - Safety Equipment 	 146.45 

8729 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184936 Pape Machinery 	 149.83 

103 - 542 30 48 010 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 	149.83 

8730 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184937 Partsmaster 	 509.02 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 509.02 

8731 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184938 Pat Rimmer Tire Ctr Inc 	 784.98 

001 - 521 20 48 0I0 - Repair & Maint - Auto 	 784.98 

8732 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184939 Debra Peterson 	 10.45 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 	 10.45 

8733 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184940 Petty Cash-Debra Peterson 	 98.23 

105 - 572 20 31 010 - Supplies 	 7.60 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 14 of 104



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

10/27/2016 To: 11/09/2016 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:38:52 Date: 	11/03/2016 

	

Page: 	5 

Amount Memo 

105 - 572 
105 - 572 
105 - 572 

20 
20 
20 

34 
42 
43 

001 - Early Literacy Program 
010 - Postage 
000 - Travel 

67.99 
2.64 

20.00 

8734 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184941 	Public Utility Dis Nol 88.99 

401 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 25.88 
102 - 536 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 63.11 

8735 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184942 Puget Sound Energy 24,123.14 

001 - 521 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 94.21 
001 - 522 50 47 000 - Public Utilities 125.62 
425 - 531 50 47 000 - Public Utilities 141.83 
401 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 9,203.82 
102 - 536 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 52.31 
412 - 537 80 47 000 - Public Utilities 126.64 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 4.95 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 108.70 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 9,047.49 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 68.77 
103 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utilities 81.97 
108 - 557 30 41 000 - Advertising 38.72 
105 - 572 20 47 000 - Public Utilities 334.96 
101 - 576 80 47 000 - Riverfront 1,332.19 
101 - 576 80 47 010 - Community Center 190.79 
101 - 576 80 47 020 - Senior Center 362.85 
101 - 576 80 47 030 - Museum Apartments 58.85 
101 - 576 80 47 040 - Train 45.57 
101 - 576 80 47 050 - Hammer Square 185.87 
101 - 576 80 47 051 - Bingham / Memorial 95.67 
101 - 576 80 47 052 - Bingham Caretaker 98.64 
101 - 576 80 47 052 - Bingham Caretaker 11.55 
101 - 576 80 47 053 - Other Utilities 10.81 
101 - 576 80 47 070 - City Hall 2,300.36 

8736 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184943 	Melissa K. Reed 14.45 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury!Witness Fees 14.45 

8737 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184944 	Rick's Refrigeration Inc 449.19 

412 - 537 60 47 020 - Site Yard Waste Disposal 449.19 

8738 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184945 Ricoh USA Inc 151.90 

001 - 521 20 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 75.95 
001 - 522 20 48 000 - Repairs/Maint-Equip 75.95 

8739 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184946 Jernna Marie Ringhouse 10.00 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 10.00 

8740 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184947 Alta M. Robinson 11.16 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 11.16 

8741 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184948 	SRV Construction Inc 114,361.31 

104 - 595 30 63 040 - Const-Jameson/SR9 114,361.31 

8742 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184949 	Safelite Auto Glass 132.32 

001 - 521 20 48 010 - Repair & Maint - Auto 132.32 

8743 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184950 Saunderson Marketing Group 450.00 

001 - 558 70 41 000 - EDASC 450.00 

8744 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184951 Jim Schmidt 12.23 

001 - 512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 12.23 

8745 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184952 Sedro-Woolley Auto Parts 289.82 

425 - 531 50 31 000 - Operating Supplies 17.85 
425 - 531 50 48 000 - Repairs/Maintenance 242.79 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 15 of 104



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 	 Time: 16:38:52 Date: 11/03/2016 
MCAG #: 0647 	 10/27/2016 To: 11/09/2016 	 Page: 	6 

Trans Date 	Type 	Acct # Chk # Claimant 	 Amount Memo 

425 - 531 50 48 000 - Repairs/Maintenance 	 20.08 
401 - 535 50 48 010 - Maintenance Of Lines 	 114.10 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 5.19 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 -174.82 
103 - 542 30 48 010 - Repair/Maintenance-Equip 	53.15 
101 - 576 80 48 021 - Equipment 	 11.48 

8746 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184953 Sedro-Woolley Glass 	 125.86 

401 - 535 50 48 040 - Maintenance Of Vehicles 	125.86 

8747 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184954 Sedro-Woolley Volunteer 	14,509.00 

001 - 522 20 11 010 - Salaries-Volunteers 	 14,509.00 

8748 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184955 Shred It 	 109.08 

001 - 512 50 31 000 - Supplies 	 22.39 
001 - 514 23 31 000 - Supplies 	 22.39 
001 - 521 20 31 002 - Office/Operating Supplies 	44.78 
001 - 524 20 31 000 - Off/Oper Supps & Books 	 6.51 
001 - 558 60 31 000 - Supplies/Books 	 6.51 
001 - 595 10 31 000 - Supplies 	 6.50 

8749 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184956 Sjostrom Law Office 	 5,223.35 

425 - 531 50 41 003 - Collection Services 	 208.93 
401 - 535 80 41 020 - Collection Services 	 3,395.18 
412 - 537 80 41 020 - Collection Services 	 1,619.24 

8750 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184957 Skagit Co District Court 	 1,976.50 

001 - 512 50 51 001 - District Court Surcharge 	1,976.50 

8751 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184958 Skagit Co Public Works 	 50,831.44 

412 - 537 60 47 000 - Solid Waste Disposal 	 50,831.44 

8752 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184959 Skagit Co Public Works 	 23,753.86 

001 - 525 10 51 000 - Dept Of Emerg Management 
	

16,923.00 
103 - 595 30 63 020 - Contracted Overlay 

	
6,830.86 

8753 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184960 C/o Skagit County Treas. 	 542.76 
Skagit Council Of Governments 

001 - 558 60 51 000 - SCOG 	 542.76 

8754 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184961 Skagit County Auditor 	 396.00 

401 - 535 80 49 040 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	198.00 
412 - 537 80 49 020 - Misc-Filing Fees/Lien Exp 	198.00 

8755 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184962 Skagit County Fire Dist. 6 	 150.00 

001 - 522 45 49 010 - Tuition/Registration 	 150.00 

8756 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184963 Skagit County Sheriff Office 	16,667.19 

001 - 523 60 51 001 - Prisoner Medical 	 16,667.19 

8757 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184964 Skagit County Treasurer 	40,656.39 

114 - 523 60 51 022 - Jail Sales Tax Pass Through 2 	40,656.39 

8758 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184965 Skagit Farmers Supply 	 7.58 

401 - 535 80 31 010 - Operating Supplies 	 7.58 

8759 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184966 Skagit Publishing 	 369.25 

001 - 511 60 31 001 - Legal Publications 	 116.05 
001 - 558 60 41 011 - Advertising Reimbuseable 	253.20 

8760 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184967 Solid Waste Systems Inc 	 383.66 

412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 	 383.66 

8761 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184968 Staples Business Advantage 	 564.91 

001 - 514 23 31 000 - Supplies 	 89.66 
001 - 514 23 31 000 - Supplies 	 123.00 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 16 of 104



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 

Trans Date 	Type 

10/27/2016 To: 11/09/2016 

Acct # 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:38:52 	Date: 	11/03/2016 
Page: 	7 

Amount Memo 

001 - 521 
001 - 521 
401 - 535 

20 
20 
80 

31 
31 
31 

002 -Office/Operating Supplies 
002 -Office/Operating Supplies 
000 - Office Supplies 

152.00 
178.68 
21.57 

8762 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184969 Targhee Fire Svc LLC 623.18 

001 - 522 20 35 000 -Small Tools & Minor Equip 564.75 
501 - 548 30 31 000 - Operating Supplies 58.43 

8763 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184970 Truck Toys Inc 102.15 

401 - 535 50 48 010 - Maintenance Of Lines 102.15 

8764 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184971 	True Value 139.87 

001 - 523 20 31 000 -Office/Operating Supplies 14.08 
401 -535 80 31 010 -Operating Supplies 14.09 
102-536  20 49 020 - Miscellaneous 29.02 
102 - 536 20 49 020 - Miscellaneous 0.87 
412 - 537 50 48 010 - Repairs/Maint-Building 52.87 
412 - 537 80 31 000 -Operating Supplies 7.49 
101 - 576 80 48 001 - Riverfront 21.45 

8765 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184972 Carolyn Jean Turk-Martin 12.23 

001 -512 50 49 020 - Jury/Witness Fees 12.23 

8766 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184973 	Uline 272.58 

412 - 537 80 31 000 - Operating Supplies 272.58 

8767 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184974 Verizon Wireless 2,951.71 

001 -513 10 42 020 - Telephone 35.81 
001 - 513 10 42 020 -Telephone 10.02 
001 -514 23 42 020 - Telephone 55.38 
001 - 515 30 42 001 -Telephone 55.38 
001 - 515 30 42 001 -Telephone 10.02 
001 -518 80 42 020 - Telephone 59.81 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 921.89 
001 - 521 20 42 020 - Telephone 522.58 
001 -521 20 42 020 - Telephone 66.19 
001 - 522 20 42 020 - Telephone 307.81 
001 - 522 20 42 020 - Telephone 44.35 
001 - 524 20 42 020 - Telephone 55.38 
401 - 535 80 42 030 - Nextel Cell Phones 55.38 
401 - 535 80 42 030 - Nextel Cell Phones 56.25 
102 - 536 20 42 020 - Telephone 55.38 
102 - 536 20 42 020 - Telephone 8.68 
412 - 537 80 42 025 - Nextel Cell Phones 221.52 
412 - 537 80 42 025 - Nextel Cell Phones 10.02 
412 - 537 80 42 025 - Nextel Cell Phones 10.09 
103 - 542 30 42 020 - Telephone 39.65 
10] - 576 80 42 020 - Telephone 110.76 
101 - 576 80 42 020 - Telephone 43.40 
108 - 592 95 80 302 - Interfund Loan Interest 44.64 
001 - 595 10 42 025 - Cell Phones 110.76 
001 - 595 10 42 025 - Cell Phones 40.01 
001 - 595 10 42 025 - Cell Phones 0.55 

8768 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184975 WA St Dept Of Prof Licen 456.00 

001 - 521 20 51 000 - Intergov Svc-Gun Permits 237.00 
001 - 521 20 5] 000 - Intergov Svc-Gun Permits 219.00 

8769 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184976 WA St Dept Of Trans 321.72 

104 - 595 30 63 040 - Const-Jameson/SR9 321.72 

8770 11/09/2016 Claims 2 	184977 WA State Dept Of Ecology 90.00 

401 - 535 80 51 020 - DOE Discharge Permit 30.00 
401 - 535 80 51 020 - DOE Discharge Permit 30.00 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 17 of 104



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Sedro-Woolley 
MCAG #: 0647 	 10/27/2016 To: 11/09/2016 

Trans Date 	Type 	Acct #I 	Chk # 	Claimant 

Time: 	16:38:52 	Date: 	11/03/2016 
Page: 	8 

Amount Memo 

401 - 535 80 51 020 - DOE Discharge Permit 30.00 

8771 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184978 Logan Rezvani WS 106.29 Refund inactive customer credit 

Construction balance 

001 - 316 49 37 000 - Utility Tax On Solid Waste 27.47 
412 - 343 70 00 000 - Garbage/Solid Waste Fees -52.54 
412 - 343 73 01 002 - Rolloff Dump Fees -81.22 

8772 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184979 Washington Tractor 407.29 

101 - 576 80 48 021 - Equipment 407.29 

8773 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184980 Western Peterbuilt 1,840.15 

412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 651.00 
412 - 537 50 48 000 - Repairs/maint-equip 1,189.15 

8774 11/09/2016 Claims 	2 	184981 Wood's Logging Supply Inc 22.76 

101 - 576 80 35 010 - Safety Equipment 22.76 

001 Current Expense Fund 79,428.07 
101 Parks & Facilities Fund 11,255.02 
102 Cemetery Fund 228.81 
103 Street Fund 17,192.63 
104 Arterial Street Fund 114,683.03 
105 Library Fund 3,025.85 
108 Lodging Tax Fund 83.36 
109 Special Investigation Fund 421.91 
114 Law Enforcement Sales Tax 40,656.39 
401 Sewer Operations Fund 20,410.55 
412 Solid Waste Operations Fund 59,937.92 
425 Stormwater Operations 1,290.96 
501 Equipment Replacement Fund 58.43 
630 Transportation Benefit District 20.00 

Claims: 	348,692.93 
* Transaction Has Mixed Revenue And Expense Accounts 348,692.93 

CERTIFICATION: I, the undersigned do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the materials have 
been furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described and that the claim is a due and 
unpaid obligation against the City of Sedro-Woolley and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify 
to said claim. 

Finance Director 

Finance Committee Member 

Finance Committee Member 

Finance Committee Member 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 18 of 104



INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
AND 

THE CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR. MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIBER. 
AGENDA NO 	  

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City of Sedro 
Woolley ("City") and Skagit County, Washington ("County") pursuant to the authority 
granted by Chapter 39.34 RCW, INTERLOCAL COOPERATION ACT. 

1. PURPOSE: The County operates a Senior Services Program, within the 
department of Public Health, and employs a staff of qualified and professional 
personnel to develop, direct and coordinate a comprehensive system for the delivery 
of services to seniors. For the purpose of this Agreement, a senior will be defined as 
any person 55 years of age or older. As a result of other contractual Agreements, 
some services may be limited to those over 60 years of age. 

The City desires to enter into an Agreement whereby the County will furnish to the 
City certain administrative and professional services and the City will pay for the 
services so performed. This Agreement is general in nature and reflects the broad 
responsibilities the County has for the provision of services to seniors. 

2. RESPONSIBILITIES: It is agreed between the parties during the effective term of this 
Agreement, the County will furnish administrative and professional services to the 
City; said services to consist primarily of the following Program Services for 
Seniors: 

A. Nutritional Services 

1. Congregate meals: Hot, nutritionally balanced noon-time meals are served at 
the Senior Center. 

2. Home-delivered meals: Individuals over the age of 60 who are homebound and 
unable to prepare meals for themselves or attend a Senior Center may have 
meals delivered to their homes. Volunteers deliver hot and frozen meals to 
homebound seniors on weekdays. Meal delivery can be a temporary or an 
on-going service especially helpful to individuals with disabilities or individuals 
recovering from illnesses. Staff members from the Skagit Nutrition Program 
make initial home visits to assess the extent of the need for home-delivered 
meal service, along with providing nutrition intervention when applicable. Meal 
delivery can be a temporary or on-going service, based on individual client 
needs. Annual reassessments are conducted to re-evaluate eligibility 

3. Liquid Meal Supplement: The Skagit Nutrition Program has Ensure Plus 
available at the Skagit County Senior Centers, which is available to older 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 1 of 5 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 19 of 104



adults. Ensure Plus is a high-calorie liquid food for use when extra calories 
and nutrients, but a normal concentration of protein, are needed. A 
prescription or written statement of need from a physician, registered nurse, or 
registered dietitian is required. Prescriptions can be kept on file with the 
nutrition program and must be renewed every 6 months. 

B. Senior Center Program Services 

1. The County provides comprehensive Senior Service programs at community 
focal points where older adults can conveniently access services and 
activities which support their independence, enhance their dignity and 
encourage their involvement in and with their community. As part of a 
comprehensive community strategy to meet the needs of older persons, 
coordinated Senior Services programs will take place within and emanate 
from this facility. The Coordinator shall utilize local Senior Advisory Boards to 
assess needs and interests of local senior citizens in the formulation of 
programs. 

C. Senior Center Operating Hours: 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. (Monday - Friday) 

3. TERM OF AGREEMENT: The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 
2017 through December 31, 2017. 

4. MANNER OF FINANCING: The City shall pay for the services provided in this 
Agreement the sum of twenty thousand four hundred forty-one dollars 
($20,441.00). One-fourth of the amount shall be due at the end of each quarter, 
that being March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31, 2017 and payable after 
submission of a voucher and processing in the manner provided by the City for 
processing voucher and issuing warrants thereon. The total amount may be paid at 
any time, if desired by the City. 

5. ADMINISTRATION: Senior programs will function according to policies and 
procedures of Skagit County and in accordance with the Federal guidelines for Older 
Americans Act and Senior Citizen Service Act grants. These policies, guidelines and 
budgets will be monitored and evaluated by County Administrative staff. The County 
will provide supervisory and general staff to conduct and coordinate comprehensive 
Senior Services. With the signing of this intergovernmental Agreement, the delivery of 
programs to seniors shall be a function of the County, managed by the Department of 
Public Health. 

The following individuals are designated as representatives of the respective parties. 
The representatives shall be responsible for administration of this Agreement and for 
coordinating and monitoring performance under this Agreement. In the event such 
representatives are changed, the party making the change shall notify the other 
party. 

A. The County's representatives shall be the Director of Public Health, Human 
Services Manager and the Senior Center Coordinator. 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 2 of 5 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 20 of 104



B. The City's representative shall be Eron Berg. 

6. OPERATIONS: The County will be responsible for locating an appropriate site for the 
delivery of direct senior services. Sites will be obtained through facility donations, 
building rental or acquisition. The County will be responsible to purchase necessary 
supplies for the efficient operation of site offices. 

A. The County will provide necessary general liability insurance for County-owned 
facilities utilized in the Senior Services program. 

B. The County will maintain an active Countywide Communications Network to aid 
the seniors in securing services, assistance and information. 

7. TREATMENT OF ASSETS AND PROPERTY: No fixed assets or personal or real 
property will be jointly or cooperatively, acquired, held, used, or disposed of pursuant 
to this Agreement. 

8. INDEMNIFICATION: County covenants and agrees to hold the City harmless from 
and to pay and defend any claims, causes of action, and suits for damage occurring 
as a result of the use of the leased premises for the operation of this agreement 
except of such claims, causes of action and suits for damages based on negligence of 
the City. It is further understood and agreed that the County and its employees are 
acting as independent contractors in the performance of the agreement and are in no 
way employees or agents of the City of Sedro-Woolley. Each party agrees to be 
responsible and assume liability for its own wrongful and/or negligent acts or 
omissions or those of their officials, officers, agents, or employees to the fullest 
extent required by law, and further agrees to save, indemnify, defend, and hold the 
other party harmless from any such liability. It is further provided that no liability 
shall attach to the County or City by reason of entering into this contract except as 
expressly provided herein. 

9. TERMINATION: Any party hereto may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days 
notice in writing either personally delivered or mailed postage-prepaid by certified mail, 
return receipt requested, to the party's last known address for the purposes of giving 
notice under this paragraph. If this Agreement is so terminated, the parties shall be 
liable only for performance rendered or costs incurred in accordance with the terms of 
this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination. 

10.CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS: The Agreement 
may be changed, modified, amended or waived only by written agreement executed 
by the parties hereto. Waiver or breach of any term or condition of this Agreement 
shall not be considered a waiver of any prior or subsequent breach. 

11. SEVERABILITY: In the event any term or condition of this Agreement or application 
thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect 
other terms, conditions or applications of this Agreement which can be given effect 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 3 of 5 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 21 of 104



without the invalid term, condition, or application. To this end the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement are declared severable. 

12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement contains all the terms and conditions agreed 
upon by the parties. All items incorporated herein by reference are attached. No 
other understandings, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this 
Agreement shall be deemed to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto. 

13. OTHER PROVISIONS: 

A. REPORTS: County reports will be provided to the City on a quarterly basis. 
These reports will contain statistical information regarding the participation levels 
in senior service programs. 

B. AUDITS: The City may audit the records to assure that it will receive full value in 
services for the consideration of services recited herein. 

CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY: 

Keith Wagoner, Mayor 

Date 

Mailing Address: 

City of Sedro Woolley 
325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro Woolley, WA 98284 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 4 of 5 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 22 of 104



DATED this 	day of 	 , 2016. 

BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 
SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

Lisa Janicki, Chair 

Ron Wesen, Commissioner 

Attest: 	 Kenneth A. Dahlstedt, Commissioner 

Clerk of the Board 
For contracts under $5,000: 
Authorization per Resolution R20030146 

Recommended: 	 County Administrator 

Department Head 

Approved as to form: 

Civil Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

Approved as to indemnification: 

Risk Manager 

Approved as to budget: 

Budget & Finance Director 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 5 of 5 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 23 of 104



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBER.D 
AGENDA NO 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor/City Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

Ambulance replacement 
DATE: 
	

November 9, 2016 

ISSUES: 	1. Should the Council approve the attached interlocal cooperative 
purchasing agreement with Snohomish County Fire Protection District No. 3? 

2. Should the Council authorize the city supervisor to contract with Braun 
Northwest for a new ambulance in an amount not to exceed $135,000, for delivery after January 
1, 2017? 

BACKGROUND: 	This item was discussed at the City Council's worksession on 
November 2, 2016 and the Council voted to authorize the advance ordering of a replacement for 
5529, the transport capable ambulance located at Station 2. As discussed, 5529 was a used 
ambulance repurposed for the SWFD that is experiencing heavy mechanical failures as a result 
of poorly designed airbag suspension, age and mileage. The vehicle is regularly out of service 
which is problematic for the fire department. To support the fire department, we are requesting 
authorization to proceed with the purchasing process now, for delivery early in 2017. This 
purchase is in the Mayor's draft balanced budget for 2017, specifically in the ER&R fund. 

RECOMMENDATION: 	1. Motion to approve the attached interlocal cooperative 
purchasing agreement with Snohomish County Fire Protection 
District No. 3. 

2. Motion to authorize the city supervisor to contract with 
Braun Northwest for a new ambulance in an amount not to exceed 
$135,000, for delivery after January 1, 2017. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 24 of 104



INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT 

Agency: Snohomish Co. FD #3-Monroe  Bid# One Emergency Medical Response Vehicle 
Date:3/18/2013 at 2 p.m.  P.O. #:Signed Proposal on 3/29/13 Effective Until: 3/18/2018  
Pursuant to Chapter 39.34 RCW and to other provisions of law, 	  

hereinafter referred to as the "SPONSOR" and 
  hereinafter referred 
to as the "USER", both being municipal corporations, political subdivisions or other public 
agencies of the State of Washington, hereby agree to cooperative interlocal purchasing with the 
following terms and conditions: 

Upon the following terms and conditions: 
1. The SPONSOR, in contracting for the purchase of the above goods, agrees to 

extend said supply contract to other political subdivisions to the extent permitted by 
law, and agreed upon by the parties. 

2. The USER accepts responsibility for compliance with any additional or varying laws 
and regulations governing purchases by or on behalf of the political subdivision in 
question. 

3. The SPONSOR accepts no responsibility for the performance of any purchasing 
contract by the vendor and accepts no responsibility for payment of the purchase 
price by the USER. 

4. The USER reserves the right to contact independently for the purchase of any 
goods. 

5. This agreement shall remain in effect for three (3) years from the date of execution 
by both parties. 

SPONSER AGENCY: 	 USER AGENCY: 

Entity Name 	 Entity Name 

Address 

City 

Phone 

Signature 

  

Address 

 

	I 	I 	 

   

St 

 

Zip 	 City 	 St 	 Zip 

 

	 / 	  
Phone 	 Fax 

Date 	 Signature 	 Date 

 

Fax 

 

  

Printed Name 	 Title 	 Printed Name 	Title 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 25 of 104



We agree.to extend the bid dated March 18, 2013 and as 
referenced 

.3'10 "go 
Snohomish County Fire District #3 

	
Date 

irsrFiZIi t r *Mini karat 4...0 

150 North Star Drive / PO Box 1204 / Chehalis, WA 98532 / 360,748.0195 / 800. 

FebrUary 24, 2016 

Snohomish County Fire District #3/Monroe Fire 
Attn: Chief Steve Guru11 
163 Village Court 
Monroe, WA 98272 
sgu.pti110monroefire.org  

RE: BID FOR ONE (1) OR MORE EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONSE VEHICLE AND 
MISC, EQUIPMENT 

Dear Chief Guptill 

This letter is to acknowledge your request to extend this bid between Braun Northwest, Inc. and 
Snohoinisla County Fire District #3/Monroe Fire as referenced above. This bid will be extended 
until March 18, 2017. 

In order for this ageement to be in effect, please sign both copies and return one of the originals 
to oui. office. The other original is for your records. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Tami iVloCalhun 
Sales Manager 

TM/sel 
cc: JEB/JY 

EMERGENCY VEHICLES 
CAWC"›*.RI ID171 

STI-111E717r 

bratinnw.cam 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 26 of 104



 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 

7:00 P.M. COUNCILCHAMBER.) 

 

 

AGENDA NO. 

  

   

    

    

    

SUBJECT: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 27 of 104



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 

Memorandum 
7:00 P.M. COUNCIL HAMBER..) 
AGENDA NO. 	  

  

To: Mayor Wagoner and City Council 

From: Patsy Nelson 

Date: 11/10/16 

Re: Public Hearing Property Tax Levy Ordinances (second reading) 

Background information: The Council determines the total dollar amount of the property 
tax for the City as a whole. The Skagit County Assessor's Office determines the individual 
property tax values and calculates the tax rate. The final assessed valuations and resulting 
tax rate, will not be known until February, 2017. New construction and recently annexed 
properties are added to the tax roles at the existing tax rate. 

If the Council were to decide upon a levy increase in the amount of 1%, it would result in 
$18,118.68 of additional property tax. As this year's IPD is less than 1%, two ordinances 
are required for this option. The first ordinance increases the tax by the amount of the IPD 
with the second ordinance increasing the tax to the total of 1%. This second ordinance of 
"substantial need" must be passed by a super-majority (majority plus one). 

If the Council were to decide upon a levy increase at the highest lawful levy using 
previously banked capacity plus this year's 1%, it would result in $66,801 of additional 
property tax and an estimated tax increase of 3.69%. 

Low-income seniors and low-income disabled persons either do not pay this tax or pay a 
portion of the tax dependent upon their income. The use of this tax increase is not limited to 
the general fund; it may be restricted for specific items such as the acquisition of land, 
payment of debt etc. 

The Mayor's Preliminary Budget includes a property tax increase of 0%. 

Process of Banking Property Tax If the Council wishes to bank capacity for the future and 
not increase general property tax this year; approve an Ordinance with an increase of 1% 
and instruct the Finance Director to complete the 2017 Budget/Levy Request with a lower 
percentage increase. The difference between the ordinance and the levy request will be 
banked for the future. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 28 of 104



If the Council does not wish to create banked capacity, either take the 1% tax increase 
(nothing left to bank) or approve an increase of 0%. 

According to the Washington State Department of Revenue, no one has the authority to 
delete prior banked capacity  so the dollar amount which is currently banked will remain 
available until used. 

November 30 is the deadline for submitting property tax requests to Skagit County. 

Sample motions (with ordinances attached): 

1. I move to approve Ordinance 	-16 an ordinance of the City of Sedro-Woolley 
approving the property tax levy at an increase of 0%. 

2. For a 1% tax increase the following two ordinances are required. 

	

I move to approve Ordinance 	-16 an ordinance of the City of Sedro-Woolley 
approving the property tax levy at an increase of 0.953%. 

-AND- 

	

I move to approve Ordinance 	-16 an ordinance of the City of Sedro-Woolley 
making a declaration of substantial need for purposes of setting the limit factor for the 
property tax levy for 2017. 

3. I move to approve Ordinance 	-16 an ordinance of the City of Sedro-Woolley 
approving the property tax levy at an increase of 3.69%. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 29 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. -16 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY APPROVING THE PROPERTY 
TAX LEVY AT AN INCREASE OF 0%. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley has properly given notice of the 
public hearing held November 9, 2016, to consider the City of Sedro-Woolley 2017 Real Estate 
Property Tax Levy; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council, after hearing, and after duly considering all relevant evidence and 
testimony presented, has determined that the City of Sedro-Woolley will not require an increase 
or decrease in general property tax revenue from the previous year, in addition to the increase 
resulting from the addition of new construction and improvements to property, addition of 
properties as a result of annexation and any increase in the value of state assessed property, in 
order to discharge the expected expenses and obligations of the City of Sedro-Woolley and in its 
best interest; and 

WHEREAS, the City's actual levy amount from the previous year was $1,811,868; and 

WHEREAS, the population of this City is more than 10,000; and now, therefore, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley, an increase in 
the regular property tax levy shall not be imposed in addition to the increase resulting from the 
addition of new construction and improvements to property, addition of properties as a result of 
annexation and any increase in the value of state-assessed property. It is further ordained that the 
City Council hereby authorizes the 2017 levy in the amount of an increase of 0.00% from last 
year, or $0.00 not to exceed the levy limit as allowed by law. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS 9th DAY OF 
NOVEMBER, 2016. 

Keith Wagoner, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Finance Director 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

0% 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 30 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. -16 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY APPROVING THE PROPERTY 
TAX LEVY AT AN INCREASE OF 0.953%. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley has properly given notice of the 
public hearing held November 9, 2016, to consider the City of Sedro-Woolley 2017 Real Estate 
Property Tax Levy; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council, after hearing, and after duly considering all relevant evidence and 
testimony presented, has determined that the City of Sedro-Woolley will require an increase in 
general property tax revenue from the previous year, in addition to the increase resulting from 
the addition of new construction and improvements to property, addition of properties as a result 
of annexation and any increase in the value of state assessed property, in order to discharge the 
expected expenses and obligations of the City of Sedro-Woolley and in its best interest; and 

WHEREAS, the City's actual levy amount from the previous year was $1,811,868; and 

WHEREAS, the population of this City is more than 10,000; and now, therefore, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley, an increase in 
the regular property tax levy shall be imposed in addition to the increase resulting from the 
addition of new construction and improvements to property, addition of properties as a result of 
annexation and any increase in the value of state-assessed property. It is further ordained that the 
City Council hereby authorizes the 2017 levy in the amount of an increase of 0.953% from last 
year, or $17,267.10 not to exceed the levy limit as allowed by law. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS 9th DAY OF 
NOVEMBER, 2016. 

Keith Wagoner, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Finance Director 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

0.953% 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 31 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. -16 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY MAKING A 
DECLARATION OF SUBSTANTIAL NEED FOR PURPOSES OF SETTING THE 
LIMIT FACTOR FOR THE PROPERTY TAX LEVY FOR 2017. 

WHEREAS, RCW 84.55.010 provides that a taxing jurisdiction may levy taxes in an 
amount no more than the limit factor multiplied by the highest levy of the most recent 
three years plus additional amounts resulting from new construction and improvements to 
property, newly constructed wind turbines, and any increase in the value of state-assessed 
utility property; and 

WHEREAS, under RCW 84.55.005(2)(c), the limit factor for a taxing jurisdiction with a 
population of 10,000 or over is the lesser of 101 percent or 100 percent plus inflation; and 

WHEREAS, the population of this City is over 10,000; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 84.55.005(1) defines "inflation" as the percentage change in the 
implicit price deflator for personal consumption expenditures for the United States as 
published for the most recent 12-month period by the Bureau of Economic Analysis of 
the federal Department of Commerce in September of the year before the taxes are 
payable; and 

WHEREAS, -inflation-  for July 2016 is 0.953 and the limit factor is 100.953 percent, 
meaning the taxes levied in City of Sedro-Woolley in 2016 for collection in 2017 will be 
less than 101% except for the amounts resulting from new construction and 
improvements to property, newly constructed wind turbines, and any increase in the value 
of state-assessed utility property; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 84.55.0101 provides for use of a limit factor of 101 percent or less 
with a finding of substantial need by a majority plus one councilmember; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley has determined that property 
tax increases of less than 101% and increased general maintenance and operations 
expenses, will cut into the City's ability to provide core services as expected by its 
citizens; 

1% 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 32 of 104



WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley finds that there is a 
substantial need to set the levy limit at one hundred and one percent (101%). 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of 
Sedro-Woolley, that a substantial need exists under RCW 84.55.0101 which authorizes 
the use of a limit factor of one hundred and one percent (101%) for the property tax levy 
for 2017. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS 9th 
DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2016. 

Keith Wagoner, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Finance Director 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

1% 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 33 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. -16 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY APPROVING THE PROPERTY 
TAX LEVY AT AN INCREASE OF 3.69%. 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley has properly given notice of the 
public hearing held November 9, 2016, to consider the City of Sedro-Woolley 2017 Real Estate 
Property Tax Levy; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council, after hearing, and after duly considering all relevant evidence and 
testimony presented, has determined that the City of Sedro-Woolley will require an increase in 
general property tax revenue from the previous year, in addition to the increase resulting from 
the addition of new construction and improvements to property, addition of properties as a result 
of annexation and any increase in the value of state assessed property, in order to discharge the 
expected expenses and obligations of the City of Sedro-Woolley and in its best interest; and 

WHEREAS, the City's actual levy amount from the previous year was $1,811,868; and 

WHEREAS, the population of this City is more than 10,000; and now, therefore, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley, an increase in 
the regular property tax levy shall be imposed in addition to the increase resulting from the 
addition of new construction and improvements to property, addition of properties as a result of 
annexation and any increase in the value of state-assessed property. It is further ordained that the 
City Council hereby authorizes the 2017 levy in the amount of an increase of 3.69% (estimated) 
from last year, or $66,801 not to exceed the levy limit as allowed by law. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS 9th DAY OF 
NOVEMBER, 2016. 

Keith Wagoner, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Finance Director 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

3.69% estimated 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 34 of 104



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 35 of 104



RECOMMENDATION: ]S1  reading/public hearing — after the public hearing on these 
ordinances, please provide direction 

SEWER: 

1. Motion to adopt the attached ordinance increasing sewer rates by 1.78%. 

SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING: 

2. Motion to adopt the attached ordinance increasing solid waste utility rates by 
1.78% plus minor increases to specific services. 

STORMWATER: 

3. Motion to adopt the attached ordinance increasing storm water rates by 
1.78%. plus $2.00 per ERU. 	OR 

4. Motion to adopt the attached ordinance increasing storm water rates by 
1.78%. plus $4.00 per ERU. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 36 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. 	 -16 

AN ORDINANCE INCREASING THE FEES AND CHARGES FOR USE OF THE CITY OF 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM BY THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX 

WHEREAS, the City has established a Sewer Utility; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this utility is to collect funds to regulate and operate a 
system of collection and treatment of wastewater; and 

WHEREAS, it is recognized that wastewater collection and treatment benefits all 
citizens of Sedro-Woolley; and 

WHEREAS, the cost of doing business continues to increase and one measure of that 
increase is the Consumer Price Index for Seattle-Bremerton-Tacoma which increased 1.78% 
from June of 2015 to June of 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to balance the financial stability and fiscal 
sustainability of its utilities with the services needed by the community; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is in the interests of the public health, safety 
and welfare to adopt the fee schedules set forth below, now therefore, 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY DO HEREBY ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1: SWMC Section 13.30.010 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

	

13.30.010 	Effective date. 
Commencing on January 1, 2017,  the sewer service charges specified in this chapter shall 

take effect. For buildings which have a public sewer available after that date, a sewer service 
charge shall commence thirty days after such public sewer has been available and notice of such 
availability is given. 

Section 2: SWMC Section 13.30.020 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

	

13.30.020 	Residential rates. 
Unless exempt from connection to the sewer, there shall be charged to each single 

residential dwelling unit (including mobile or manufactured homes on individual lots or in a 
mobile home park), and to each unit of a residential duplex (two units) or triplex (three units) 
dwelling, to which sewer service is available a basic monthly sewer service charge as follows: 

January 1, 2017 and thereafter: 	S-5-7,46 $58.46  

The City Council shall review and adjust these rates annually or as needed. 

Section 3: SWMC Section 13.30.040 E is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 37 of 104



Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 38 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. 	-16 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 8.04.075 OF THE SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
MUNICIPAL CODE TO INCREASE SOLID WASTE UTILITY RATES AND CHARGES 

BY THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX AND INCREASING 
CERTAIN RECYCLING FEES 

WHEREAS, the cost of doing business continues to increase and one measure of that 
increase is the Consumer Price Index for Seattle-Bremerton-Tacoma which increased 1.78% 
from June of 2016 to June of 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to balance the financial stability and fiscal 
sustainability of its utilities with the services needed by the community; and 

WHEREAS. notice of this pending rate change was published in the City's newspaper of 
record on October 31, 2016 and November 7, 2016 and a public hearing was held on November 
9, 2016; and 

WHEREAS. the City Council finds that adoption of the user fees set forth in this 
ordinance will support the operation of the refuse collection system with the lowest possible 
rates; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is in the interests of the public health, safety 
and welfare to adopt the fee schedules set forth below, now therefore: 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY DO HEREBY ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1: SWMC 8.04.075 is amended to read as follows: 

8.04.075 Collection charges. 
Charges for refuse and garbage collection and disposal shall be compulsory. Charges not paid 
within twenty-five days of billing date shall be delinquent and the charge may become a lien 
against the property which is serviced by the garbage collection and disposal system. The city, at 
its discretion. may also reduce or eliminate service on delinquent accounts. 

A. The charges for regular weekly garbage service shall be as follows: 
1. Table 1: Residential. 
Monthly Charge with One Pickup Per Week 

Type of Service Garbage Recycling Total 

Residential, 20 $9.00 $249 $11.69 
gal. can $9.16 $2.74 $11.90 

Residential, 32 17.02 2,6-9 19.71 
gal. can 17.32  2.74 20.06  

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 39 of 104



Residential, 68 21.67 2,6-9 27.36  
gal. can 25.11 2.74 27.85 

Residential. 96 $32.95 $2-69 $35.61 
gal. can $33.54 $2.74 $36.28 

Residential, low 
income 

80% of applicable 
rate 

residential 

2. Residential includes single-family. duplex, triplex and condominium residences. Each living 
unit of such residences shall be subject to the rates established in this chapter. 

3. Table 2: Commercial and Multifamily. 
Commercial, 32-gal. can $19.26 $19.60 

Commercial, 68-gal. can $30.58 $31.12 

Commercial. 95-gal. can $41.65 $42.39 

Commercial. 	1-yard 
container 

$81.40 $85.90 

Each 
extra 
Pieklita 

$75.75 

Commercial, 	2-yard 
container 

$111.59 $113.58 

Each 
extra 
pickup 

$101.87 

Commercial, 	3-yard 
container 

$166.19 $169.15 

Each 
extra 
pickup 

$153.25 

Commercial, 	4-yard 
container 

$218.86 $222.76 

Each 
extra 
pickup 

$201.59 

Commercial. 	6-yard 
container 

S3-2-2,98 $328.65 

Each 
extra 
pickup 

$301.31 

Commercial. 	8-yard 
container 

$131.69 $439.37 

Each 
extra S-406.85 

PiekuP 
Commercial, 	30-yard 
container 

$170.00 $173.00 haul fee, 	 for actual charges 
disposal, 	$52.51 	$53.48 delivery fee, and 

fee 	$52.51 $53.48 plus rental 	of 	 per month 

Multifamily, 	apartments. 
cabin 	courts 	and 	trailer 
park units. etc. 

Applicable commercial rate plus $2,69 2.74 
per unit for recycling 

B. If more than one pickup per week is required on a continuing basis and the customer is 
utilizing a container smaller than eight-yard capacity, a larger container shall be required. The 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 40 of 104



city may at its discretion authorize more than one pickup per week under the following 
conditions: 
1. Where the largest container provided by the city is not adequate for the amount of waste 
generated: 
2. Where more than one pickup per week is required to maintain proper health and sanitation: 
3. Where a larger container cannot reasonably be placed on the customer's property due to 
space limitation. 
4. Additional scheduled pickups are billed at the same rate as Table 1 above (Example: three 
pickups/week of a 2 yard container equals $113.50 x 3/month).  
C. In cases where additional pickups (not regularly scheduled under Table 2, above) are 
requested due to the use of container on construction sites or other temporary uses or to 
accommodate temporary increases in the amount of waste generated. additional pickups shall be 
made at the rate set forth as follows for both residential and commercial customers: 

1-yard 
container 

$ 28.06 $28.56 for each 
pickup 

2-yard 
container 

$49.65 	$50.53 for each 
pickup 

3-yard 
container 

$76.61 	$77.97 for each 
pickup 

4-yard 
container 

$87.12 $88.98 for each 
pickup 

6-yard 
container 

$130.5& 	$132.90 	for 
each pickup 

8-yard 
container 

$173.75 	$176.84 	for 
each pickup 

D. 1. A residential or commercial can (up to thirty-two gallons) may not contain in excess of 
sixty-five pounds per can in weight. The city may, in its discretion, empty a can weighing over 
sixty-five pounds. In that event, an additional fee of ($5.00) five dollars shall be charged. 
2. If the cost to the city for emptying any container shall exceed the charges therefor. due to 
excessive weight or content, the city may proceed as set forth in subsection G of this section. 
E. Yard Trimmings. Yard trimmings, including but not limited to weeds, grass, sod. trees, 
shrubs, foliage parts. rocks. cement or other material not generally considered regular household 
refuse. shall be excluded from sanitation collection services unless special arrangements are 
made with the sanitation department. Extra charges for such collection shall be determined by 
the mayor or his designee. 
F. Interest Charges. All charges for sanitation services shall be due and payable when rendered. 
Sanitation service charges shall be delinquent if not paid in full within twenty-five days after the 
date of billing. Delinquent charges shall bear interest at the rate of eight percent per annum 
beginning on the first day of the month following delinquency until paid in full. In addition. a 
late penalty of ($10.00) ten dollars shall be charged for any solid waste account that is delinquent 
for more than sixty days. 
G. The mayor or his designee may charge any resident or customer such additional service 
charges when he or she determines that special circumstances make it necessary to do so in order 
to compensate the city for the actual cost of solid waste collection, disposal and administration, 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 41 of 104



Tires 
	

$2,00 5.00 per tire 

Refrigerators and 

freezers 

$25.00 30.00 

Stoves, washers or 

dryers 

$15.00 

Wood waste $40.40 12.00 per pickup 

load 

Broken concrete, 

bricks and 

approved masonry 

$10.00 per ton 

Commercial recycling Mixed paper Cardboard Mixed recycling 

95-gallon container $15.00 15.27  Not available $15.00 15.27  

2-yard container $25.00 25.45  $20.00 20.36 $/15.00 45.80  

3-yard container $35.00 35.62 $25.00 25.45 $7040 71.25 

4-yard container $6-540 66.16 $3-5,00 35.62 $80,00 81.42 

6-yard container $8-5,00-86.51 $/15.00 45.80 $4-0-540 106.87 

8-yard container $115.00 117.05  $55,00 55.98  $110.00 142.49  

when the foregoing fee schedule is not adequate for this purpose. Any resident or customer may 
appeal the assessment of this additional charge to the city council. Notice of appeal shall be by 
written request to the city clerk within ten days of mailing of the bill or receipt of payment for 
such services by the city, whichever is less. The decision of the city council shall be final. 
H. Rates include a three-and-six-tenths-percent state of Washington refuse tax. 

Section 2: SWMC 8.04.104(A) is amended to read as follows: 

A. The following fees shall be charged for recycling specific items: 

Section 3: SWMC 8.04.130 is amended to read as follows: 

The charges for regular curbside food and yardwaste service are: 

Monthly charge (one pickup per week during peak season and one pickup every other week 

during the nonpeak season): 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 42 of 104



Residential, ninety-six-gallon can, eight nine dollars ninety four ten cents ($9.10). 

Section 4. The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable, and if any section, 
sentence. clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held invalid or 
unconstitutional or if the application of this ordinance to any person or circumstances shall be 
held invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
sections, sentences, clause or phrases of this ordinance. 

Section 5. This ordinance shall be effective January 1, 2017, which is more than five (5) days 
after passage and publication as provided by law. 

Passed and approved this 	day of 	 , 2016. 

Keith L. Wagoner, Mayor 

Attest: 

Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Public Hearing: 
First Reading: 
Second Reading: 
Passed by the City Council: 
Date of Publication: 
Effective Date: 

November 9, 2016 
November 9, 2016 
November 22, 2016 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 43 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. 	-16 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FEES AND CHARGES FOR USE OF THE CITY OF 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY STORM AND SURFACE WATER UTILITY SYSTEM 

WHEREAS, the City has established a Stormwater Utility; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this utility is to collect funds to regulate and operate 
a system of collection and treatment of storm and surface water; and 

WHEREAS, it is recognized that storm and flood control measures benefit all 
citizens of Sedro-Woolley; and 

WHEREAS. the cost of doing business continues to increase and one measure of 
that increase is the Consumer Price Index for Seattle-Bremerton-Tacoma which increased 
1.78% from June of 2015 to June of 2016; and 

WHEREAS, State and Federal laws and regulations mandate that the city 
regulate non-point pollution within the City of Sedro-Woolley: and 

WHEREAS, State funding for the city's stormwater utility was cut; and 

WHEREAS, the city is not keeping up with basic maintenance of the stormwater 
collection infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS. the City Council desires to balance the financial stability and fiscal 
sustainability of its utilities with the services needed by the community; and 

WHEREAS. the City Council finds that it is in the interests of the public health, 
safety and welfare to adopt the fee schedules set forth below, now therefore, 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. SWMC 2.46.080 is amended to read as follows: 

It is the intention of the city to impose a baseline standard residential storm drainage fee 
equaling five seven dollars sixty seven seventy-seven cents ($5.677.77) per month. This 
equivalent residential unit (ERU) fee is based on the assumption that the average single-
family lot equals approximately ten thousand square feet. 

The fees for other customer classifications shall use this ten thousand square-foot ERU 
baseline as the basis for the calculation of the fee. 

SECTION 2. SWMC 2.46.090 is amended to read as follows: 

The following ERU-derived fees shall apply. The derived ERU-based fees shall be billed 
in whole units and are billed to the next higher unit (for example, if a parcel has a forty-
three thousand five hundred square-foot area, the parcel's owner would be billed for five 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 44 of 104



ERUs; if a parcel has two thousand square-foot area, the parcel's owner would be billed 
for one ERU) and in no case shall the ERU-based fee be less than five seven dollars si*ty 
seven seventy-seven cents ($5,6-77.77). 

Class 1 customers includes all single-family residential units and all multifamily and 
condominium units with one unit. Class 1 fee: seven dollars sixty seven seventy-
seven cents ($54-77.77) per month per unit. 

Class 2 customers includes all multifamily units and condominium with two or more 
units. Class 2 fee: fifty percent (50%) of the Class 1 fees on a per-unit basis. 

Class 3 customers includes all commercial and industrial customers. Class 3 fee: five 
seven dollars,‘ixty seven seventy-seven cents ($5,6-77.77) per month for every ten 
thousand square feet of land area or eleven fifteen dollars and thirty two fifty two cents 
($11.3215.52) per month for every ten thousand square feet of impervious surface. 

Class 4 customers includes all public-use customers (schools. hospitals. churches, 
government buildings, etc.). Class 4 fee: fi-vc seven dollars sixty 	seven seventy-seven 
cents ($6,677.77) per month for every ten thousand square feet of land area or eleven 
fifteen dollars and thirty two fifty two cents ($11.3215.52) per month for every ten 
thousand square feet of impervious surface. 

Class 5 customers includes all mixed-use structures. Class 5 fee: five seven dollars sixty 
seven seventy-seven cents ($57.77) per month per commercial unit for every ten 
thousand square feet of land area and five seven dollars sixty seven seventy-seven cents 
($5.677.77) per month for every residential unit. However, should there be more than 
three residential units, the fee shall be fifty percent (.50%) of the Class 1 fees on a per-unit 
basis. 

SECTION 4. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance should be held to be 
invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the validity 
or constitutionality of any other section. clause or phrase of this ordinance. 

SECTION 5. This ordinance shall be effective January 1, 2017, which is more than five 
(5) days after passage and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED by majority vote of the members of the Sedro-Woolley City Council 

  day of November. 2016. and signed in authentication of its passage this 

day of November, 2016. 

Keith L. Wagoner. Mayor 

this 

Attest: 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 45 of 104



Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

Eron Berg. City Attorney 

First Reading: 
Public Hearing: 
Second Reading: 
Passed by the City Council: 
Date of Publication: 
Effective Date: 

November 9. 2016 
November 9. 2016 
November 22. 2016 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 46 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. 	-16 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FEES AND CHARGES FOR USE OF THE CITY OF 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY STORM AND SURFACE WATER UTILITY SYSTEM 

WHEREAS, the City has established a Stormwater Utility; and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this utility is to collect funds to regulate and operate 
a system of collection and treatment of storm and surface water; and 

WHEREAS, it is recognized that storm and flood control measures benefit all 
citizens of Sedro-Woolley; and 

WHEREAS. the cost of doing business continues to increase and one measure of 
that increase is the Consumer Price Index for Seattle-Bremerton-Tacoma which increased 
1.78% from June of 2015 to June of 2016; and 

WHEREAS, State and Federal laws and regulations mandate that the city 
regulate non-point pollution within the City of Sedro-Woolley; and 

WHEREAS. State funding for the city's stormwater utility was cut; and 

WHEREAS. the city is not keeping up with basic maintenance of the stormwater 
collection infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS. the City Council desires to balance the financial stability and fiscal 
sustainability of its utilities with the services needed by the community; and 

WHEREAS. the City Council finds that it is in the interests of the public health, 
safety and welfare to adopt the fee schedules set forth below, now therefore. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. SWMC 2.46.080 is amended to read as follows: 

It is the intention of the city to impose a baseline standard residential storm drainage fee 
equaling five nine dollars sixty seven seventy seven cents ($54-79.77) per month. This 
equivalent residential unit (ERU) fee is based on the assumption that the average single-
family lot equals approximately ten thousand square feet. 

The fees for other customer classifications shall use this ten thousand square-foot ERU 
baseline as the basis for the calculation of the fee. 

SECTION 2. SWMC 2.46.090 is amended to read as follows: 

The following ERU-derived fees shall apply. The derived ERU-based fees shall be billed 
in whole units and are billed to the next higher unit (for example. if a parcel has a forty-
three thousand five hundred square-foot area, the parcel's owner would be billed for five 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 47 of 104



ERUs; if a parcel has two thousand square-foot area, the parcel's owner would be billed 
for one ERU) and in no case shall the ERU-based fee be less than five nine dollars si-x-ty 
seven seventy seven cents ($5,679.77). 

Class 1 customers includes all single-family residential units and all multifamily and 
condominium units with one unit. Class 1 fee: five nine dollars sixty seven seventy seven 
cents ($5.679.77) per month per unit. 

Class 2 customers includes all multifamily units and condominium with two or more 
units. Class 2 fee: fifty percent (50%) of the Class 1 fees on a per-unit basis, 

Class 3 customers includes all commercial and industrial customers. Class 3 fee: five nine 
dollars sixty seven seventy seven cents ($5.679.77) per month for every ten thousand 
square feet of land area or eleven nineteen dollars and thirty two fifty two cents 
($11.3219.52) per month for every ten thousand square feet of impervious surface. 

Class 4 customers includes all public-use customers (schools, hospitals, churches. 
government buildings. etc.). Class 4 fee: five nine dollars sixty seven seventy seven cents 
($576-79.77) per month for every ten thousand square feet of land area or eleven nineteen 
dollars and thirty two fifty two cents ($11.3219.52) per month for every ten thousand 
square feet of impervious surface. 

Class 5 customers includes all mixed-use structures. Class 5 fee: five nine dollars s:nEty 
seven seventy seven cents ($5.67937) per month per commercial unit for every ten 
thousand square feet of land area and five nine dollars sixty seven seventy seven cents 
($5.679/7) per month for every residential unit. However, should there be more than 
three residential units, the fee shall be fifty percent (50%) of the Class 1 fees on a per-unit 
basis. 

SECTION 4. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance should be held to be 
invalid or unconstitutional, the invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the validity 
or constitutionality of any other section, clause or phrase of this ordinance. 

SECTION 5. This ordinance shall be effective January 1. 2017, which is more than five 
(5) days after passage and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED by majority vote of the members of the Sedro-Woolley City Council 

this   day of November, 2016, and signed in authentication of its passage this 

	 day of November, 2016. 

Keith L. Wagoner, Mayor 

Attest: 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 48 of 104



Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

Eron Berg, City Attorney 

First Reading: 
Public Hearing: 
Second Reading: 
Passed by the City Council: 
Date of Publication: 
Effective Date: 

November 9, 2016 
November 9, 2016 
November 22, 2016 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 49 of 104



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2 016 

AGENDA NO. 	  
7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CAMBER. 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor & Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	Utility Tax on Water 

DATE: 
	

November 9, 2016 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council adopt the attached ordinance increasing the City's 
utility tax rates on water? 

BACKGROUND: The council adopted a 6.0% utility tax in 2014 in an effort to address 
equity following the Wenatchee v. Chelan County PUD No. I case and to fund two critical 
governmental functions: (1) accelerated debt reduction for city hall, and (2) critical infrastructure 
needs through a council-restricted reserve fund known as the City Council Strategic Reserve 
Fund. The Mayor's 2017 balance budget as presented to the City Council on November 2, 2016, 
includes this proposed tax increase. 

The ordinance is drafted to implement the tax increase effective January 1, 2017 (for the 
February billing). The original ordinance imposed a 6.0% tax. but because the PUD is not 
required to pay the tax on the portion of their revenues attributable from fire capacity. the 
effective tax rate collected from the PUD has been about 4.8%. Therefore. to collect 6.0%, the 
city must levy a tax of 7.5%. 

Finally, it should be noted that Sedro-Woolley's proposed utility tax on water is not out 
of line with our neighbors. Anacortes is at 7.0% and Lyman and Concrete are at 6.0%. This 
ordinance would create an effective tax rate of 6.0% and would increase annual revenue by an 
estimated $33,500 for a total water utility tax on the PUD of $168.500 per year. 

RECOMMENDATION: I st  Reading public hearing: No action requested at 
tonight's meeting/provide direction to staff, if any. for any changes prior to the second reading 
on November 22, 2016. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 50 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. 	-16 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SWMC 5.06.020 TO INCREASE THE CITY 

UTILITY TAX ON DOMESTIC WATER 

Whereas, SWMC 5.06.020 establishes utility tax rates and for city owned utilities the 
current rate is 7.5%, and 

Whereas. the City of Sedro-Woolley is continuing to experience the effects of the great 
recession while also experiencing annual increases in the costs of government: and 

Whereas, because the City is served by a public utility district, it has long been 
determined that the city was unable to impose a utility tax on the sale of domestic water provided 
by a public utility district; and 

Whereas, cities that provide their own water utilities have long imposed utility taxes on 
domestic water; and 

Whereas, the Washington Court of Appeals recently determined that code cities are not 
prohibited from imposing their utility taxes on domestic water provided by public utility districts 
in their proprietary function, rather cities are prohibited from taxing districts governmental 
function (e.g., providing water for fire suppression); and 

Whereas. RCW 35A82.020 grants the City Council in a code city broad authority to 
impose excise taxes for regulation or revenue; and 

Whereas, the City Council found it necessary to expand utility taxes to fund basic 
government services in 2014 and imposed a 6.0% utility tax on water effective January 1, 2015; 
and 

Whereas, the PUD No. 1 of Skagit County is not required to pay the utility tax on 
revenue from water for fire flow purposes which resulted in an effective tax rate of 4.8%; and 

Whereas, the City Council desires to actually collect a utility tax of 6.0%; and 

Whereas, this ordinance was first presented for consideration on the regular agenda on 
November 9, 2016 and public testimony was taken at a public hearing on November , 2016; 
and 

Whereas, the Council desires to balance the community's need for municipal services. 
with the burden placed upon citizens through taxation with an expansion of the utility tax to 
maintain those services; now therefore. 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY DO HEREBY 
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 51 of 104



Section 1. SWMC 5.06.020D is amended to read as follows: 

5.06.020 Utility tax levied—Rate. 
D. Domestic water. Upon every person engaged in the business of selling or supplying 

domestic water, a tax equal to si* seven and one-half percent (7.5%) of the total gross income 
from such business in the city of Sedro-Woolley, not including revenue derived from the 
delivery of water for fire suppression. 

Section 2. This ordinance shall be effective January 1, 2017, which is more than five (5) days 
after passage and publication as provided by law. 

Section 3. The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable, and if any section, 
sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held invalid or 
unconstitutional or if the application of this ordinance to any person or circumstances shall be 
held invalid or unconstitutional. such decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
sections, sentences, clause or phrases of this ordinance. 

PASSED by majority vote of the members of the Sedro-Woolley City Council 

this 	 day of 	 2016, and signed in authentication of its passage this 	 

day of 	 , 2016. 

Keith L. Wagoner. Mayor 

Attest: 

Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

Eron Berg, City Attorney 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 52 of 104



First Reading by City Council: 
Public Hearing by City Council: 
Second Reading by City Council: 
Approval by City Council: 
Signed by the Mayor: 
Date of Publication: 

November 9, 2016 
November 9, 2016 
November 22. 2016 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 53 of 104



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 

Memorandum 
7:00 P.M. COUNCILgiAMBER.3 
AGENDA NO. 	  

To: Mayor Wagoner and City Council 

From: Patsy Nelson 

Date: 11/10/16 

Re: 	2017 Budget (first reading) 

The attached ordinance summarizes the budget amounts for each fund as detailed in 
the Mayor's 2017 Preliminary Budget which was presented and discussed at the 
November Worksession. All funds have been balanced according to Council goals 
and direction as outlined in the Mayor's 2017 Budget Memo. Staff will be available 
to answer any additional Council questions. 

The attached revenue and expenditures charts are the same as those presented in 
your preliminary budget packet and are provided for citizen information. 

A public hearing will be held on Tuesday, November 22, 2016 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 54 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. -16 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WASHINGTON, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING 
DECEMBER 31, 2017. 

WHEREAS, the Mayor of the City of Sedro-Woolley, Washington, completed and placed 
on file with the City Finance Director, a proposed budget and estimate of the amount of 
moneys required to meet the public expenses, bond retirement and interest, reserve funds 
and expenses for the City of Sedro-Woolley for the fiscal year ending December 31, 
2017, and a notice was published that the Sedro-Woolley City Council would meet on the 
22nd day of November, 2016, at the hour of 7:00 P.M., at the Sedro-Woolley City Hall, 
for the purpose of making and adopting a budget for the year 2017, and giving taxpayers 
within the city limits of Sedro-Woolley an opportunity to be heard upon said budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Sedro-Woolley City Council did meet at said time and place and did 
then consider the matter of said proposed budget; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed budget does not exceed the lawful limit of taxation allowed by 
law to be levied on the property within the City of Sedro-Woolley for the purposes set 
forth in said budget, and the estimated expenditures set forth in said budget being all 
necessary to carry on the government of said City for said year and being sufficient to 
meet the various needs of said City during said period. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley do ordain as 
follows: 

Section 1. The budget for the City of Sedro-Woolley, Washington, for the year 2017 is 
hereby adopted at the fund level in its final form and content as set forth in the document 
entitled City of Sedro-Woolley 2017 Annual Budget, which are on file in the Office of 
the Finance Director or available on the City's website. 

Section 2. Estimated resources, including fund balances or working capital from each 
separate fund of the City of Sedro-Woolley, and aggregate totals for all such funds 
combined, for the year 2017 are set forth in summary form below, and are hereby 
appropriated for expenditure at the fund level during the year 2017 as set forth below: 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 55 of 104



FUND: 	 AMOUNT: 

001 General Fund 	 6,021,110 
101 Parks & Facilities Fund 	 899,065 
102 Cemetery Fund 	 157,150 
103 Street Fund 	 995,425 
104 Arterial Street Fund 	 1,846,042 
105 Library Fund 	 349,900 
106 Cemetery Endowment Fund 	 3,800 
107 Parks Reserve Fund 	 800 
108 Lodging Tax Fund 	 24,895 
109 Special Investigation Fund 	 19,550 
112 Code Enforcement Fund 	 74,725 
113 Paths and Trails Fund 	 43,300 
114 Law Enforcement Sales Tax Fund 	 450,000 
115 Council Strategic Reserve Fund 	 331,500 
205 G/O Bond Redemption Fund 2008 	 293,900 
206 G/O Bond 2008 Reserve Fund 	 150,000 
230 G/O Bond 1996 Redemption Fund 	 170 
302 Capital Projects Reserve Fund 	 771,000 
303 Building Maintenance Reserve Fund 	 147,275 
304 Transportation Benefit District Fund 	 391,500 
310 Police Mitigation Reserve Fund 	 7,020 
311 Parks Impact Fee Reserve Fund 	 96,300 
312 Fire Impact Fee Reserve Fund 	 35,125 
313 Public Safety Sales Tax Fund 	 126,000 
401 Sewer Operations Fund 	 4,230,800 
402 Sewer Operations Reserve Fund 	 855,500 
407 98 Sewer Revenue Bond Redemption Fund 	 863,000 
410 Sewer Capital Projects Reserve Fund 	 2,469,000 
411 98 Sewer Revenue Bond Reserve Fund 	 376,482 
412 Solid Waste Operations Fund 	 2,255,250 
413 Solid Waste Reserve Fund 	 123,250 
425 Stormwater Operations Fund 	 719,563 
426 Stormwater Reserve Fund 	 149,600 
501 Equipment Replacement Fund 	 819,000 
621 Suspense (SWSD) 	 150,000 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 	 26,246,997 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 56 of 104



Section 3. The City Finance Director is directed to transmit a certified copy of the budget 
hereby adopted to the Washington State Auditor's Office. 

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect five (5) days after its 
publication according to law. 

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS 22nd 
DAY OF, NOVEMBER, 2016. 

Keith Wagoner, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Finance Director 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 57 of 104



co
 

	

5-
 	

co
 

	

ci
; 	

69
  c
o.

 

	

-p
. 
c
 	

co
 c

...
) =

_ 

	

 
(
i
i
 
9

 
a
 	

co
 

.--4
 

	

K
 	

0
) 

c3
1

—
i 	

°
 
ic...

3 
0

 

	

C )
 	

g-
-' -

--
4 

ET)
 	

--.4
 g

), 

	

o
 	

CO
  

	

co
 	

C if
) 

cn
 	

z
- 

	

ss
 z

) 	
CD

" 
...

.. 

	

c
.  N

)
D

 	
cn

 
r.s.

)  C
 

C
D

 C
O

 g
 

W
 
X

 
co

 
<

 
co

 
n
 

c
 

co
 

-+
 

CO
 c

o 
cp

  
co

o
k

 
 o
 -0 

—
I 

0
 0

 
74

: 
CD

 
N

.)
 m

 
C

 
to

 

sa
_ 	

(:
) 

a
) 

y
 
a 

10
 0

- 
O
 p

) 
•-•

1 
■.<

 
 

°
 

O
 X

 
0
 0

 
C

 
ch

 
0

 

	

o
 	

.6
9

 09
 

	

D
- 	

-a
 

co 
co

 

	

tn
 0

3
 	

:1
1•

 
.r.

. cn
i n 

	

N
I 

- 
C

O
 	

.8
52- 9

1  
0
  V

 
O

I 
CD

 

C
S)

 C
° 
	

0
 x

 

	

0
 —

I
co

 9
, 	

o
 

'69
- C

o 
cn

 
cp

 a
, 

a
l 

). CD
 

Cn
 

CD
 

cf
) c

o 
_,

. 
:4"

.  
C

D
 C

O
 

-N
D

 
CC

DD 
ry

 <
 

C
 

CD
 

C)
 

E
A
 
j
 

N
) 

0
  -
P

. 
co

 
CD

 
C

S)
 C

O
 

se,
  (-

11  
CD  

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 58 of 104



TOTAL  

—
.
.
 Equipment Replacement & Fleet 

Stormwater Reserve 
Suspense (SWSD) 

Stormwater Operations 
Solid Waste Reserve 
Solid Waste Operations 
Sewer Bond Reserve 

Sewer Debt Service  
Sewer Facilities Reserve 

Sewer Operations Reserve 
Sewer Operations 
Public Safety Sales Tax 
Fire Impact Fees 
Parks Impact Fees 
Police Mitigation Reserve 
Transportation Benefit District 
Building Maintenance Reserve 
Capital  Projects Reserve 
1996 GO  Bond  
2008  GO  Bond Reserve 
2008 GO  Bond 

Law Enforcement Sales Tax  
Council Strategic Reserve 

'

Code Enforcement  
Paths &  Trails 

—
 

C
I) 

-0
 

CD
 

Cl
 

EU
 

5
 

Co
 

0 
. 
-
 

a
n
 

M
 

CO
 

CO
 

Lodging Tax (Tourism) 
Parks Reserve 

Library  
Cemetery Endowment 

Arterial  Streets 
Streets 
Cemetery 
Parks 
General 

Property 	Sales 	Other 	Licenses! 	Intergovt, 	Charges for 	Fines 	Misc. 	Interfund 	Beginning 

Fund Name 	 Tax 	 Tax 	Taxes 	Permits 	Revenue 	Services 	Forfeits Revenue Transfers 	Cash 	Total  

City of  Sedro-Woolley 2017 Budget 
Revenue Projections - All City Funds (by source)  

1,804,000 

. 
. 

I 
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
 

312,500  

485,000  
65,000   

324,000  

C
D
 

-
,
 

...
.1 

in
 

a
 

a
 

...
16

 

C
O

 
A
 

4
1
 

C
3
 

C
D
 

C
3
 

o 
1 

—
1
. 

--
‘ 

cr
. 

I
D
 

C
3
 

450,000   

1
1

1
1

1
•
1

1
 

40,000 

165,000 

i
 

+
4
 

c
n
 

I
n
 

C
D

 
0
 

N
J

 

1
4
 

C
O

 
0
3
 

0
)
 

0
 

O
 

.
 

.
 

I 
o 

o 	
o 

, 
■

 
. 	

, 
. 

N
J
 
0
 

0
 

b
 

0
 

0
.
 

C
A

) 
C

3 
C
D
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

I 
. 

—
1.

 

+
4
 

C
D
 

0
 

0
 

a
 168,500  

1 	
a 

1 

N
J
 

43
. 

0
 
0
 .
 

.
 	

. 
. 	

.
 	

.
 	

.
 

—
,
 

I
n
 

_a
 

C
O
 

0
 

0
 

CD
 

N
D

 
.P

 
0

 

0
 

0
 

I 
e 

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
f
.
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

,
1
1
1
1
1
•
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
 

246,500 

■
16

 

1
0

 
C
O
 

N
J
 

i
‘
i
 

...
1 

o 

6.
) 

0
)
 

I
A
)
 

C
O
 

(.0
 

■
 

—
,
 

N
D
 

C
o
 

250,050  
739,497  

I-265,0761  

C
O
 

O
 

—
u
 

C
O
 

I
D
 

O
 

C
h
 

i 

584,680  

1,896,250   

1 

5,000 
200,000   

o 

3,364,300   

1 

—
•
 
C
.
3
 

c
n
 
C
O
 

—0
 b

 
a
 a

 
0
0
0
1
 

C b
 

a
 

-.4
 

+
4
 

C
l
l
o
 

o 
1 

o 
s 	

I 
1 	

1 
r 

I 

c..
.) 
A
C
T
 

(3
1 

bo
 

0
 
0
 

0000 

71,565 
76,000 
6,000  

25,000 

002 09 

I 
, 

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

,1
1
1
1
 

2,500 

i 

N
 

U
)
 
0
 

1
1

1
0

1
.
I
1

0
 

C
h
 

Ci
l 

C
O
 
0
 

I 	228,153   

250   

—
,.

 

(f
a
 

Q
 

—0
 co

 
0
 
0
 

c
) 

C
D

 

6,388   

N.
) 

U
l
 
O
 

14,000   

t 

3,000   
6,500  

G
.)

 

b
i 

C
D
 

C
D

 
.
 

—
1.

 

0
1
 

-o
o 
C
D
 

C
D
 

o 

300   
125   

N
J
 

500  
1,000 I  

.
 

1 

C
O
 

C
D
 

C
D
 
.
 	

.
 

—
 
N
I
 

C
D
 
1.

3 
C
D
 
C
h
 

7,550   

na
 

C
D
 

500  

001.  

3,650 
375  
300  

..
.s

. 
_
s
 

N
 

c
l
 

C
D

 

4,085,795  

747,750  

.
 

N
D
 

l
a
 

C
D
 
0
 C
J
 

C
I
 

I
D
 

C
)
 
0
 c
n
 
0
 

I
D
 
0
 

0
 

1 

[

430,000   
1,017,500  

1 

c
o
 
0
 

I
D
 

C
D

 
C

D
o

l
l
o

o
l
 

1 
1 

cn
 

C
I
 

0
 

C
D

 
0
 

1 	
1 

I 
1 

1 
1 

o 	
1 

C
O
 
—
■

 
	

—
a
 

c
a
 0
1
 	

C
O
 

—
•
 
C
A
 	

0
1
 

IN
) 
I
D
 	

ln
 

4
, 

C
D

 	
C

D
 

c
n
 
0
 

1 	
C
D
 

I 405,700  

+
4
 

W
 

C
O
 

+
4
 

1
3
 

N
J
 

+
4

 

000'LL 

149,000   
100,000   
93,000   

na
 

C
O
 

C-
11
 

I
D
 

C
D
 

C
D
 

(A
) 

+
4
 

C
O
 

4Z
• 

C
O
 

N
J
 

425,000  
1,245,000   

co
 

0
1

 
N
 

I
D
 

C
D
 

C
D
 

000'099 

60,000  
20,000  
11,000 

2,000   

_
. 

—
 

CO
 
4
,
 

 
—
a
 
C
O
 

l
n
 
I
n
 

C
D
 
C
D
 

C
D
 
C
D
 

470,000   

...
.. 
+
4
 

C
D
 

—
A
 

cn
 

C
D
 

0
 

C
3
 

C
D
 

67,000   

-
-
.
 

C
O
 

C
A
 

I
D
 
0
 

O
.
 

72,000   
42,000   

—
u
 

N
 

0
 

0
 
0
 +
4
 

C
O
 

C
O
 
0
 

C
D
 

G
4
 

C
D
 

C
a
l
 
I
D
 

0
 0
 

C
D
 
C
D
 

106,000 
12,500  
85,000 

280,000 

—
.
 

N
J
 

C
D

 
C

D
 

—C
D
 

C
D
 

C
D
 

N
J
 

C
n
 

1,
4
 

41
..

 
C
b
 

-c
o
 

8.
0 

+
4
 

I 	819,000 

149,600  I 
150,000  

+
4
 

—
A

 

V
D
 

b-
, 

C
l 

4
3
 

123,250  
2,255,250  

376,482  

863,000  
2,469,000  

855,500   
I 	4,230,800  

96,300   
35,125   

126,000   

7,020  

147,275  
391,500   

+
4
 

+
4
 

-..
.. 

b
 

0
 
0
 -A

 
■

I 
0

 
0

0
 

—
•
 

c
n
 

.
0
 

b
 

0
 

0
 

N
D
 

a
)
 

c.
) 

b
 

0
 

450,000  I 
331,500  

74,725 
I 43,300  

19,550  I 
24,895  I 

co
 

C
D
 

C
D
 

349,900  
3,800  

899,065  
157,150  
995,425  

1,846,042  

6,021,110   

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 59 of 104



(..
1)

 
CD
 

_N
. C

D
 

-E
R

 
—

1.
 1

1)
 

c
* 

C
D

 
O

 

CO
 

z
 

e
L

 
-e

ft 
5

 
(0

 

C
JJ

 

-c
s)

 C
O 

ge
! 

	 
4N

. 
0
  

C
O

 C
D

 
m

 
C

 

0
_

 

V
J
 

c-Tr)
 

co
 

• 
-r

d)
 

-
--0 ! 

U
i
 

0
)
 

O
 
O
 

0
1
 
O
 CD

 

CD
 

(7)- .
  

eo
fA
 
 

O
 

0
) 

C
O

 

C_
T

-
 

T 
O

 

m
 

X
 

CD
 

1:
3 

K
.)  

O
 

>
 

- C
D
  
-
-
-
 

-0
 0

. 
C

 

0
 

CD
 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 60 of 104



'TOTAL 

Equipment Replacement &  Fleet 
'Suspense (SWSD) 
1Stormwater Reserve 
1Stormwater Operations 
'Solid Waste Reserve 
'Solid  Waste Operations 
I  Sewer Bond Reserve 
I  Sewer Facilities Reserve 
[Sewer Debt Service 
Sewer Operations Reserve 
'Sewer Operations 
'Public Safety Sales Tax 
'Fire Impact Fees 
1Parks Impact Fees 
'Police Mitigation Reserve 
'Transportation Benefit District 
1Building Maintenance Reserve 
'Capital Projects Reserve 
11996  GO  Bond  
12008  GO  Bond Reserve 
12008 GO Bond 
'Council Strategic Reserve 
I  Law Enforcement Sales Tax 
'Paths &  Trails 
I  Code Enforcement 
'Special  Investigations 
'Lodging Tax (Tourism) 
I  Parks Reserve 
'Cemetery Endowment 

I
.
 

ET
: r 

-E6
3 

!Arterial  Streets 
!Streets 
'Cemetery 
'Parks 
!General  

_
 

Service 	Gov't Debt Transfers End. Fund 

Fund  Name   Salaries  Benefits Supplies Charges Services Capital 	Service Interfund Balance 	Total  

City of  Sedro-Woolley 2017 Budget 
Expenditures by Category - All  Funds  

5,160,050 

51,500  

250,300  

440,000 

o 
I 

I  

784,000 

I 
1 

1 
1 

1 
e 

1 
1 

I 
I 

I 
r 

-
.,

 
C

O
 

0
1
 

V
 

C
A

 

221,750 

0
1

 
0

3
 

0
1
 

0
 

0
 

N
) 

0
 

C
./.

) 
_
,.
 

0
 

0
 

2,945,150  I 

2,039,150 

-
,
 

0
) 

"C
.3

 
cr

) 
0
 

I 	117,500  

"
 

0
 

'',
J 

"C
O

 
(0

 
O

r
 

I 
1 

i 

C
71

 
0

) 

"C
O

 
-..

.1
 

<
A

t
 

1 
o 

1 
I 

1 
1 

1 

0
3

 
 

1 
I 

1
 

I 
1

 
1 

1
 

1 

54,125  

I 

—
 
N
 

"a
) 

0
) 

0
 

33,665  

C
O

 
41

.• -P
. 

0
) 

0
 

1,045,415  

C
D

 
N

3 
C

O
 

co
 

C
A

 
O

 

0
1
 

-o
 

0
 

o
 

"
 

"
 

b
 

0
 

a
 

_
It

 
--

•••
1 

N
 

b
 

0
 

o
r
 

. 
I 

I 

I 	135,500   

. 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1
 

1 
, 

. 
. 

. 
. 

. 
. 

. 

C
O

 

-co
 

0
 

a
 

. 

V
 

C
O

 

0
 
0
 

-
c11 13,400  

43
. 

91
 

(71
 

a
 160,800  

Is
.)

 

1 0
 

0
 

0
1
 

--
I.
 

.-%
 

0
3

 
I  

_
,. 

0
 

-N
I 

a
) 

0
 

0
 

878,600  

571,000   
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
 

I 
o 

I 
I 

F26,200  

0
3

 

-0
 

0
 

0
 

[ 	23,800  
500   

1 

43,300  

I 

282,860   

"
.
 

C
A

 

-c
o
 

0
1

 
0
 

245,150  

-.
1

 
0
 

C
O

 

-0
1
 

C
71

 
C

O
 

11,100,635 

. 

150,000  

_
.,
 

0
 

C
.0

 
C

71
 

_ 
1 	

1 
1 

1 
1 

I 	21,000   

I  
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1
 

. 
. 

450,00T 

I 

_
s

. 

0
 
O
 

, 
. 

. 

-P
• 

1
7

1
 

o
 

o
 7,688  

. 
. 

. 

455,496  

0
3

 

".
O

. 
C

A
 

C
O

 

'C
O

 
(0

 
C

D
 

C
T

 
-..

..1
 

-.
I 

(0
 

0
 

0
 

0
) 

0
 

0
 

.0
 

0
 

4=
4 

C
71

 

0
 

0
 

0
 
1

 
■

 
. 

75,000   
I 	985,000   

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

 
1
1
1
1
 

--
, 

0
 

.0
 

C
D

 
0

 
1 

I 
I 

16,000   

-.
3.

 

C.
3)

 

C
O

 

i..
..)

 
O

D
 

C
O

 

000'ool.  

. 

211,200  

C
O

 
0
 

0
) 

0
 

0
 

11,262,841   

.  

10,575   

I 

I 	621,710  
420,000  

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
 

I 	200,556  I  

1
1
1
 

1
1

 

_
s.

  

0
 

:
0
 

0
 

1
1
:,

 

..
C

, 
C

O
 

N
 

0
 

(.7
1 

. 

146,000   
93,275  

000.0g C
O

 
0
 

C
A

 

"N
..)

 
(0

 
C

O
 	

t 

(0
 

0
 

C
71

 

"
0

 
0
 

0
 

i 
t 

_
..
, 

"C
D

 
CA

3 
0

1
 

"-
-..

I 
c
) 

-
.I
 

120,000   

0
3
 

C
71

 

"
0
 

0
 

0
 

"
 

.0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

I 

120,208  

0
1

 

0
1
 

0
 

0
 

345,000   

. 
t 

C
71

 
0

 

-0
 

0
 

0
 

I 

I 	35,037  

.
.
.
 .

 
I 

.0
 

V
 

-.
1
 

c
) 

0
 

_
L

 
C

O
 

0
 

-
•
 

0
1
 

(j
i 

 
_
, 

0
3

 

b
 

a
) 

0
1
 

-I
. 

(3
) 

a
) 

T
O

 
0

3
 

0
) ra
 

co
 

•-•
..1

 
cr)

 

en
 

0
) 
0
 

s
l 

IA
 

iu
 

C
D

 

168,240  

i 

C
3)

 

"
a

) 
0
 

0
 

58,362  
73,250   

376,482  
203,361   

C
O

 
-O

. 
N

 

-1..
) 

C
D

 

443,000   
780,500  
340,618  

C
A

 

-a
 

0
 

0
 

125   

0
3

 
0

) 

-co
 

0
 

0
 

--
.1

 

0
 

N
J

 
0
 

271,292  
140,775  
426,000   

--
 

V
 

0
 

150,000   
93,344   

281,500   

t 

C
O

 

-1.
, 

0
) 

0
3
 

48,525  
5,550   
1,095  

co
 

0
 

0
 

C
O

 

-co
 

0
 

0
 

28,225   

_1
.. 
"
 

0
3

 
C

A
 

0
1
 

-..
.4

 
C

O
 

"-
-.

1 
A

 
0
 12,970   

73,382  
L 	482,215   

IS
3 

0
1
 

N
 

0
) 

(
0

 
C

O
 

••
•.I

 

.ra
tt 

 
C

O
 

(.
0

 
"
0

 
0
 

0
 

150,000 1 

"
 

4
,1

,  
C

D
 

"
0
) 

0
 

0
 

719,563   
123,250  

376,482   
2,255,250  

N
 

"-
P

• 
0

) 
C

D
 

"0
 

0
 

0
 

-
 

863,000 1 
855,500 1 

4,230,800  1 

—
11

. 

N
.)

 
0
1
 

0
 

4
 

0
 

35,125 1 

C
O

 
0

) 
0
3
 

0
 

o
 7,020  

391,500   
147,275  

-
.I

 
--•

•••J
 

-
1.. 

-0
 

0
 

a
 --

L 
•••

••J
 

o
 150,000 1 

293,900 1 

C
O

 
O

a 
_
. 

-0
1
 

0
 

a
 450,000 1 

43,300   
74,725  

-
1. 

C
O

 

-a
l 

(7
1

 
a

 24,895 1 
800 1 

C
O

 

C
O

 
0
 

0
 

—
 

349,900  
1,846,042  1 

C
O

 
(0

 
C

T1
 

-.1
=•

 
N

3
 

C
A

 

899,065 1 
157,150 1 

6,021,110 1 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 61 of 104



0_
 

6
4
 

• 
.4

. 
5

 
co

 (0
 

N
 m

 
-N

J 
0

1
 0

- 

0
0

 
cc

r 
b
 
o
 (

-
)
 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 62 of 104



(TOTAL  

'Ending Fund  Balance 
'Public Health  

D
 

co
 . 

0
 

!Economic Development 
'Pollution Control  
IDisaster Services 
Building 
'Fire 

-
0
 

0
 

=
 

c)
 

0
 

'Engineering 

-1-3
 

a)
 

D
 

D
 

—
 

D
 

(C
) 

Central  Services 
I nformation Technologies  
Civil Sel---\7Ce 

r—
  

cp
 

co
 

0)
 

_
 

'Finance 
'Executive 

c
 

c_
 

_
 

0
 

CD
 

ILegislative 

Service 	Gov't 	 Transfers 

	

Department Name Salaries Benefits Supplies Charges Services Capital  Interfund 	Total 	°A   

City of  Sedro-Woolley 2016 Budget 
Expenditures by Category - General Fund  Departments  

2,945,150 

1 
I 

I 
J 

I 

L 92,000  
684,600  

1,689,100  
50,800  

0
) 

(0
 

0
 

O
 

o
 

, 

74,375  _I  

1 

44,275  

0
) 

0
3
 

C
D

 
o

 
o

 -
--.

1 
0
) 

cr
i 

o
 

o
 54,500   

42,000   

1,045,415 

I  
1 

1 
I 

I 	27,685 
189,830  

0
) 

0
) 

c.,.
.) 

O
 

0
 

C
il 

23,505 I  
25,265  

1 

L 	21,165  

___
L 

cs
) 

A
 

"...
..I 

0
 

29,015  

r,
) 

0
) 

(0
 

0
 

0
1
 

_
. 

C
O

 

(0
 

0
 

3,440  

160,800 

i
i
i
i
 

I 
3,200  

59,450   
59,750  

4,400  

C
O

 

b
)
 

0
 

0
0

0
 

C.
...

) 

...I
 

0
 t\

-)
 

In
 

0
 

1 

C
ri
 

.--
 

o
 

0
0

 

..
..
1
 

0
 

6
 

o
 500   

C
t)

 

CD
 

o
 

0
0

 

a
l 

6
 

0
 

708,558  

1
1
1
1
1
1
 

10,075   

._.
... 

(!
) 

--
.1

 
---

.1
 

0
1
 

0
 

135,900   
30,420  
31275  

5,000   
38,700   

C
O

 
0

 
0

 
0
 

132,2751 
	 52,400   

73,380  
52,883   

I- 	5.500  

455,496  

, 

13,610   
25,551  
27,000  

C.A
.) 

-
-.1

 
-i
- 

CJ
) 

42,585   

, 

16,385   

N
D

 
0

0
 

0
 

-C
D

 
(0

 
o

 
i 

2,330  

, 
,  

__
.s.

 

ir
,
 

 
o

 
o
 

, 
, 

—
.1.

 
0
) 

-co
 

o
 

o
 26,000  

o
) 

O
 

-0
) 

C
o 
0
 

1
1

1
4

1
1

p
 

_,
. 

--I
N

 
0

 

2,500   
25,000  

009 	 "--
-4

 
0

 
0

 
i 

12 ,000   

‘ 

8,000  

I 

500  

_>
 

C
D

 
-0

 
0
 

0
 

_,
. 

C
O

 
IN

D 
0
3
 

■
1
 

0
1
 
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
 91,480 I 

59,520   

1 
I 

11,876   

I 
I 

I 
I
I
I
1

 

CS
) 

0
 

Ps
3 
"
 

--
%

 
...

1.
 

O
 

I 	482,215  
13,610  

I 	25,551  
I 	27,000  

3,745  
42,585   

134,360   

_.
,. 

.._
.1.

 
C

O
 

_
,.
 

C
D

 
C

D
 

0
) 

1 2,912,365  
I 	109,625   

132,170  

N
D

 
0
 

(1
1 

--
.1

 
0
) 

148,740   

0.
3 

ID
 

0
 

0
 

—
' 

C
O

 

0
1
 

N
) 

0
 

167,415  
CD 

 

177,285  
147,413  

C
D

 

lo
 

IN
 

0
 

—
1. 

C
) 

C
D

 
0
 

0
 

6
4

 

8.01%1 

0
 

iv
 

co
 

, 
o
 

0
 

-p
. 

N
D

 
6
  

0
 

-I
N

 
0
1
 

3c
 .

0
.  

0
 

0
 

0
) 

3
  

0
 

-
-.1

 
"
 

?
 

2.23%1 

_
I.
 

C
D

 
0

) 
C..

.43
 

g
 

i
?

-
  

.N
 

0
) 

fr
) 

---
.1

 
o

 

—
 

0
3
 

N
) o
 

N
) 

N
.)

 
0
 

p
 

 
o

 
 

0
 

0
3

 
-I

N
 

o
 

: 

2.47% 1 

0
 

0
1
 

,
9
 

O
(
)
 

.c.,
) 
"
 

 
9

 

0

0 

2.78%! 

N
D

 
co

 
-1

=.
 

p
 

2.45%1 
1.53%1 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 63 of 104



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 

AGENDA NO 
7:00 P.M. COUNCIL FFABER3 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEV 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor/Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

Skagit 911 revised interlocal agreement 
DATE: 
	

November 9, 2016 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council approve the attached interlocal for the cooperative 
operation of Skagit 911? 

BACKGROUND: 	The city has been working with the other cities and Skagit County 
for about two years on revising or replacing the interlocal agreement for Skagit 911. The 
original agreement was executed in 1998 and brought the dispatch employees from Anacortes. 
Burlington. Mount Vernon. Sedro-Woolley and Skagit County together in a consolidated 
dispatch center. The original goal was to create efficiency and improve service through a single 
purpose association. The original agreement was amended in 2004 to reduce the quorum 
requirement by aggregating three of the towns and another amendment was proposed and 
approved by the Emergency Management Council (EMC) in 2014, but was not executed. 

This agreement has been reviewed and approved by the EMC and makes a number of 
significant changes, including to the governing board, to the structure of the organization 
(shifting from an association of the nine members to a public non-profit) and to the rate structure. 
The City of Sedro-Woolley has been at the table at each stage of this process over the past few 
years and it is my opinion that this agreement will better serve Skagit 911. the four cities, four 
town and the county that currently own the dispatch center as well as the couple of dozen user 
agencies (fire districts, tribal law enforcement. WDFW, etc). This has been a collaborative 
process and while time consuming. has been another example of the successes the broader 
community shares when we are able to work together. 

Attached is the current revised agreement for your review, along with the I st  amended 
agreement from 2004 for your reference. 

REQUEST: Is' reading tonight — action will he requested at November 22" d. Motion 
to authorize the Mayor to sign the attached interlocal agreement for the reformation and 
operation of Skagit 911. the consolidated communication center for Skagit County. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 64 of 104



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

FOR A COUNTYWIDE PUBLIC SAFETY 

COMMUNICATIONS CENTER 

THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is entered into by and 
between the participating municipal entities that are signatory hereto and this 
Agreement shall be effective as stated in Section 32 below. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, state law has granted to participating entities authority to enter into 
this Agreement including but not limited to Chapter 39.34, RCW (Interlocal Cooperation 
Act) permits local government units to make the most efficient use of their powers by 
enabling them to cooperate with other agencies on a basis of mutual advantage and 
thereby to provide services and facilities in a more efficient and effective manner; and 

WHEREAS, Skagit County, the Cities of Anacortes, Burlington, Mount Vernon, 
and Sedro-Woolley, the Towns of Concrete, Hamilton, La Conner and Lyman, have 
been providing consolidated emergency and public safety communications and records 
services in order to maximize immediate availability and effectiveness of emergency 
services to the public at minimum costs since 1998; and 

WHEREAS, Skagit County, the Cities of Anacortes, Burlington, Mount Vernon, 
and Sedro-Woolley, the Towns of Concrete, Hamilton, La Conner and Lyman are 
parties to an Interlocal Agreement dated July 1, 2004 and recorded under Auditor's File 
Number 200508100029 which amends an original Interlocal Agreement dated April 13, 
1998 and recorded under Auditor's File Number 9901040106; and 

WHEREAS, the above listed municipal agencies, hereafter referenced as 
"Members", wish to strengthen and modify the governance and corporate structure of 
Skagit 911 and to update other provisions of 2004 Interlocal Agreement while ensuring 
Skagit 911 maintains all its current rights and responsibilities except as modified herein; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Members, by executing this Agreement hereby consent to 
transferring all assets, liabilities and rights currently existing through the 2004 Interlocal 
Agreement shall be assigned to the newly organized Skagit 911 Non-profit Corporation; 
and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement is authorized by state law including but not limited to 
the Interlocal Corporation Act and Nonprofit Corporations Act set forth in chapters 39.34 
and 24.06, respectively of the Revised Code of Washington; and 

1 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 65 of 104



AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, upon ratification of this Agreement by the minimum number 
of required parties, pursuant to state law including RCW 39.34.030 and RCW 24.06 
parties to this Agreement agree as follows: 

1. Establishment of SKAGIT 911: SKAGIT 911 is hereby reorganized as a 
nonprofit corporation under Chapter 24.06 RCW as authorized by the 
Interlocal Corporation Act (Ch. 39.34 RCW), and as so reorganized Skagit 911 
shall have all the rights, responsibilities, liabilities and assets assigned by the 
Members including but not limited to creating, owning and operating a county-
wide public safety communication center, called "Skagit 911", hereinafter 
referred to as "SKAGIT 911", is hereby established in order to provide 
consolidated answering of enhanced 911 telephone calls as outlined in Skagit 
County's E-911 plan, as amended. SKAGIT 911 is established within Skagit 
County for the purpose of rendering countywide enhanced 911 call answering 
and 911 call transfers and associated dispatch functions, as deemed 
appropriate by its governing board. 

2. Purpose: SKAGIT 911 is organized on behalf of and as an instrumentality of its 
Members to carry out the purposes of the SKAGIT 911 Interlocal Agreement 
(the "Interlocal Agreement") pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, 
Chapter 39.34 RCW. These purposes include but are not limited to providing 
law enforcement, fire and emergency medical services communication support 
to the Members of the Skagit 911 Interlocal agreement and to other contracted 
agencies and to exercise essential governmental functions within the meaning 
of Section 115 of the Internal Revenue Code (the "Code"). SKAGIT 911 shall 
provide services by telephone, radio, or other communication technologies. 
Nothing in this Agreement shall relieve the units, entities, or agencies from 
their responsibilities to provide their own equipment for receiving 
communications from SKAGIT 911 and their own equipment for 
communications between their own personnel. SKAGIT 911 will also maintain 
records and reports as necessary. These reports shall include financial, 
statistical, and operational information and shall be provided to all Members on 
a bi-monthly basis. 

3. SKAGIT 911 POWERS, Through its Governing Board of Directors ("Board"), 
as set forth in Section 5 of this Agreement, SKAGIT 911 shall have all the 
powers allowed by law including powers provided for interlocal agencies 
created under RCW 39.34.030, as authorized, amended, or removed by the 
Board, including but not limited to the following: 

a. Any and all lawful acts necessary to further SKAGIT 911's purposes; 
b. Review and approve budget expenditures for SKAGIT 911; 
c. Establish policies for expenditures of budget items for SKAGIT 911; 

2 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 66 of 104



d. Review and adopt a personnel policies for SKAGIT 911; 
e. Review and approve operating and financial policies for SKAGIT 911; 
f. Establish a fund or special fund or funds as authorized by RCW 39.34.030 
for the operation of SKAGIT 911; 
g. Conduct regular and special meetings as may be designated by the Board 
consistent with the state Open Public Meetings Act (Ch. 42.30 RCW); 
h. Maintain and manage records in accordance with the state Public Records 
Act (Ch. 42.56 RCW) and other applicable state and federal laws and 
regulations; 
i. Determine what services shall be offered and under what terms they shall 
be offered 
j. Retain and terminate a Director; 
k. Create committees to review and make recommendations; 
I. Approve strategic plans; 
m. Enter into agreements with Contracted Agencies, defined as users of 
SKAGIT 911 services who are not Members, for the provisioning of 911 
dispatch services including rates for said service; 
n. Enter into agreements with third parties for goods and services necessary 
to fully implement the purposes of this Agreement; 
o. Establish charges for services provided to Members, Contracted Agencies 
or other parties; 
p. Direct and supervise the activities of SKAGIT 911 Committees, and the 
Director; 
q. Make purchases or contract for services and/or public works necessary to 
fully implement the purposes of this Agreement; 
r. Enter into agreements with, and receive and distribute funds, from any 
federal, state or local agencies; 
s. Receive all funds allocated to SKAGIT 911 by Members and Contracted 
Agencies; 
t. Purchase, take, receive, lease, take by gift, or otherwise acquire, own, 
hold, improve, use and otherwise deal in and with real or personal property, 
or any interest therein, in the name of SKAGIT 911; 
u. Sell, convey, lease, exchange, transfer, and otherwise dispose of all of its 
property and assets; 
v. Sue and be sued, complain and defend, in all courts of competent 
jurisdiction in Skagit 911's name; 
w. Make and alter bylaws for the administration and regulation of its affairs; 
and 
x. Hold radio frequency licenses to enable SKAGIT 911 to operate and 
maintain the System. 

4. Duration/Withdrawal Dissolution: The effective date of this Agreement shall be 
upon the later of January 1, 2017 or upon Ratification, as that term is defined 
hereinafter in this Agreement. Any Member may withdraw from Skagit 911 by 
giving written notice by July 1 in any year of its intention to terminate its 
agreement on December 31 of the same year. Skagit 911 may dissolve 

3 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 67 of 104



following a 60% supermajority vote of all Boardmembers to dissolve Skagit 
911, provided, that prior to such a vote, a transition plan to ensure the 
continuity of emergency dispatch services was approved. Any dissolution 
requires a minimum of eighteen (18) months notice to the Members. 

5. SKAGIT 911 to Be Managed the SKAGIT 911 Board: SKAGIT 911 shall be 
governed by the Skagit 911 Governing Board, that is composed of the 
following elected officials, provided, that the entities they represent have 
approved and executed this Agreement: 

• Mayor of Anacortes 
• Mayor of Burlington 
• Mayor of one of the towns of Concrete, Hamilton, La Conner, or Lyman 

selected annually at the first meeting of the SKAGIT 911 Board by the 
mayors of the towns of Concrete, Hamilton, La Conner and Lyman who 
are in attendance at that meeting 

• Mayor ofone of the towns of Concrete, Hamilton, LA Conner, or 
Lyman, selected annually at the first meeting of the SKAGIT 911 Board 
by the mayors of the towns of Concrete, Hamilton, LaConner and 
Lyman who are in attendance at that meeting 

• Mayor of Mount Vernon 
• Mayor of Sedro-Woolley 
• County Commissioner, District 1 
• County Commissioner, District 2 
• County Commissioner, District 3 
• Two ex officio (non-voting) members: 
• One law enforcement executive officer to be selected by the 

Communication Advisory Board 
• One fire chief to be selected by the Communication Advisory Board 

The Board shall appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair. The Chair and Vice-Chair shall 
have such duties and responsibilities as defined in the SKAGIT 911 Bylaws. The 
Board shall meet as legally required and as described in the SKAGIT 911 
Bylaws. 

In the event a Board member is unable to attend he/she may designate an 
elected or non-elected representative in his/her absence by providing a written 
designation to the Board Chair 

A. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: The Board's chair & vice chair along with the 
chair of the Communications Advisory Board shall comprise the Executive 
Committee which shall have such authority as may be delegated to it by the 
SKAGIT 911 Board by resolution. The Executive Committee will also perform 
the annual evaluation of the Director. The Board's chair shall lead the 
Executive Committee. 

4 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 68 of 104



6. SKAGIT 911 Director: The SKAGIT 911 Director shall report to the elected 
Board Chair, who shall have line authority over the Director or such other 
designee as determined by the Board. The Director shall be responsible to the 
Board; shall administer the programs and operations consistent with policies 
adopted by the Board; shall be the Board's financial officer for SKAGIT 911, 
with all disbursements to be approved by the Board, and shall be appointed on 
the basis of his/her technical and administrative competence. 

7. Personnel Policies: The Board shall establish the personnel policies of 
SKAGIT 911. The Board, by a simple majority vote (51°/0 or more of the Board 
members in attendance at a meeting with a quorum), shall approve the 
selection and appointment of the SKAGIT 911 Director and by simple majority 
vote shall also have the power to terminate the Director. 

8. Budget: The SKAGIT 911 Director will recommend a preliminary budget to the 
Board. The Board shall approve the budget by September 30th  of each year by 
a simple majority vote. Included in the budget will be the apportionment of 
financial participation of those participating agencies for the following year. 
The allocation of financial responsibility between Members for the SKAGIT 911 
operational budget and SKAGIT 911 capital expenditures, which are used by 
all Members, shall be determined by the formula in Appendix A attached 
hereto. Appendix A may be modified by a supermajority vote of 60% of the 
Board members in attendance at a meeting with a quorum, provided that a 
minimum of 60 days notice is provided to Members prior to the effective date 
of any modification of Appendix A. 

The allocation of financial responsibility between Members for service specific 
capital expenditures shall be funded by the Members that receive the benefit; 
Contracted Agencies shall pay their proportionate share of costs as 
determined by the Board. 

All taxes authorized and collected in accordance with RCW 82.14B.030 and 
the 1/10 of one percent sales tax shall be distributed to Skagit 911 to help 
defray the operational costs of Skagit 911. 

9. Operations Contracting: The Board may contract for the use of space for its 
operations and for staff and auxiliary services including but not limited toi legal, 
records, payroll, accounting, purchasing, data processing, facilities, equipment 
and insurance. 

10. Technical Committees and Advisory Boards. The Board may form 
Committees and Advisory Boards as adopted in its Bylaws to the extent that 
so Committees and Advisory Boards do not conflict with any of the 
requirements set forth in this Interlocal. 

5 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 69 of 104



11.Additional Services: The Board shall evaluate and determine the 
appropriateness of the inclusion of additional communications and dispatching 
services for Members and Contracted Agencies when so requested, and shall 
determine whether and how such services should be provided and the 
appropriate fees. Approved services shall not include those which detract 
from the effectiveness of the operations which are primarily intended for the 
emergency and public safety response objectives of Skagit 911. 

12.Equipment: Equipment and furnishings, as needed, and in conformance with 
the approved budget, shall be acquired by, and title shall rest with Skagit 911. 
The Skagit 911 Director, at the time of his/her preparation of the proposed 
budget for the ensuing year, shall provide the Board with a current and 
complete inventory, with valuations of equipment and furnishings owned by or 
assigned to Skagit 911. The Director shall ensure this includes all emergency 
communications equipment and infrastructure. 

13.Withdrawal/Dissolution: Upon dissolution, the Board shall disburse all funds 
held by SKAGIT 911, as well as any funds derived from the sale of any 
property, to the then participating members of SKAGIT 911 in proportion to the 
member's percentage of contribution during the year of dissolution. The E911 
equipment and facilities purchased through the State E911 grant would 
become the property of Skagit County upon dissolution, in as much as the 
County is held responsible under state law to continue to provide E911 
answering services, and the equipment and facilities purchased through the 
grant are subject to recovery by the state should the county fail to do so. Any 
party to this Agreement who withdraws as provided in Section 4 shall have no 
rights to any portion of the SKAGIT 911 assets by virtue of participation in this 
Interlocal Agreement. 

14.Amendment of Interlocal. This Agreement may be amended by a 
supermajority vote of 60% of all the Board members in attendance at a 
meeting with a quorum, provided that Appendix A may be amended as 
described in Section 8. 

15.Operational Interconnects: Each local government shall retain the 
responsibility and authority for its operational departments, and for such 
equipment and services as are required at its place of operation to 
interconnect to the SKAGIT 911 operations. Interconnecting equipment and 
services may be provided for in the SKAGIT 911 budget and operational 
program. This equipment and its ownership and maintenance responsibility 
shall be identified in the inventory listed in Section 12 of this Agreement. 

16. Records Access: SKAGIT 911 shall bear full responsibility for ensuring that the 
law enforcement data communications network and any criminal history 
records information received by means of such network shall be used solely 
for the purposes of the due administration of the criminal laws or for the 

6 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 70 of 104



purposes enumerated in RCW 43.43, as now or hereafter amended. SKAGIT 
911 shall establish rules and regulations governing access to, and security for, 
any criminal justice records information received by means of such network 
consistent with RCW 43.43. SKAGIT 911 shall bear full responsibility and 
liability for compliance for the retention and disclosure of SKAGIT 911 public 
records including but not limited to compliance with the Washington State 
Public Records Act Chapter 42.56 RCW. 

17. Filing: As provided by RCW 39.34.040, this Agreement shall be filed prior to its 
entry in force or otherwise made publicly available pursuant to RCW 
39.34.040. 

18.Validity: If any section of this Agreement is adjudicated to be invalid, such 
action shall not affect the validity of any section not so adjudged. 

19.Authority: This Agreement shall be executed on behalf of each party by its 
authorized representative, and pursuant to appropriate legislative action of 
each participating agency. 

20. Insurance: SKAGIT 911, through its annual budget, shall maintain liability and 
casualty insurance policies or similar coverage, as the Board shall determine 
appropriate, as legally required, and consistent with the Skagit 911 Articles of 
Incorporation and Bylaws. 

21. Indemnification: SKAGIT 911 shall be an independent legal entity exclusively 
responsible for its own debts, obligations and liabilities. All liabilities incurred 
by SKAGIT 911 shall be satisfied exclusively from the assets and credits of 
Skagit 911. No creditor or other person shall have any recourse to the assets, 
credits, or services of Members on account of any debts, obligations, liabilities, 
acts, or omissions of SKAGIT 911. 

22.Waiver: Nothing herein shall be deemed to waive the immunities established 
pursuant to RCW 38.52.180 et seq. not to create third party right of liability. 

23.Survival. The provisions of Sections 13, 21, 22, 24, and 25 shall survive the 
termination or expiry of this Agreement. 

24.Venue and Dispute Resolution. This Section establishes the sole and 
exclusive remedy for disputes arising under this Agreement, except as 
otherwise set forth herein. In the event of any dispute arising under this 
Agreement, the parties shall, as a material condition precedent to any suit 
under this Agreement, provide formal written notice of the dispute to the other 
party, and engage in formal mediation using a mutually agreed upon mediator. 
If the parties are unable to agree on a mediator within fifteen (15) days of 
written notice, either party may bring suit in Snohomish County Superior Court 
for the sole purpose of seeking appointment of a mediator. If the parties are 

7 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 71 of 104



unable to resolve their differences within thirty (30) days after mediation, 
venue and jurisdiction for any action arising under this Agreement shall lie in 
the Courts of Snohomish County, Washington. In the event of any dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the Court shall award attorney fees, costs, 
expert witness fees, mediation costs, and all other costs related to the dispute 
to the prevailing party. 

25. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is not intended to benefit any 
person, entity or municipality not a party to this Agreement, and no other 
person, entity or municipality shall be entitled to be treated as beneficiary of 
this Agreement. This Agreement is not intended to nor does it create any third 
party beneficiary or other rights in any third person or party, including, but 
limited to, any agent, contractor, subcontractor, consultant, volunteer, or other 
representative of either party. No agent, employee, contractor, subcontractor, 
consultant, volunteer or other representative of the parties hereto shall be 
deemed an agent, employee, contractor, subcontractor, consultant, volunteer 
or other representative of any other party hereto. 

26.Severability.  In the event any term or condition of this Agreement or 
application thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect other terms, conditions or 
applications of this Agreement which can be given effect without the invalid 
term, condition or application. To this extent and end the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement are declared severable. 

27. Compliance with Laws.  The parties to this Agreement shall comply with all 
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations in carrying out 
the terms and conditions of this Agreement. The parties shall obtain and 
comply with any and all necessary permits, approvals, consents and notice 
from or to all applicable jurisdictions prior to commencing any work or action 
related to this Agreement. 

28.Captions and Counterparts. 	The captions in this Agreement are for 
convenience and reference only, and do not define, limit, or describe the 
scope or intent of this Agreement. This Agreement may be executed in any 
number of counterparts, and each such counterpart hereof shall be deemed to 
be an original instrument, but all such counterparts together shall constitute 
one Agreement. 

29. Integrated Agreement.  This is an integrated agreement. No party has relied 
on any representation other than those expressly set forth herein in entering 
this Agreement. 

30. Neutral Authorship.  Each of the terms and conditions of this Agreement have 
been reviewed and negotiated with resort to legal counsel, and represents the 
combined work product of the parties hereto, and this Agreement shall not 

8 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 72 of 104



interpreted for or against party hereto. The parties represent that they have 
had a full and fair opportunity to seek legal advice with respect to the terms of 
this Agreement, and have either done so or have voluntarily chosen not to do 
so. The parties represent and warrant that they and their authorized 
representatives executing this Agreement have fully read this Agreement, that 
they understand its meaning and effect, and that they enter into this 
Agreement with full knowledge of its terms. 

31. Further Acts.  The parties agree to take such further actions and to execute 
documents as in their reasonable judgment may be necessary or desirable in 
order to carry out the terms of, and complete the transactions contemplated 
by, this Agreement. 

32.Adoption & Effective Date:  The effective date of this Agreement shall be upon 
the ratification of this Agreement by the County and at least three cities and 
one town ("Ratification"). This Agreement shall be binding upon the Members 
who have executed this Agreement and that upon Ratification, all prior 
agreements and bylaws between the parties shall be deemed terminated and 
replaced herewith. Thereafter, no city or town shall be a member of SKAGIT 
911 unitl its governing body shall have approved this Agreement. 

DATE: 	  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

ATTEST: 

CLERK OF THE BOARD 

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 

KENNETH 	A. 	DAHLSTEDT, 
COMMISSIONER 

DEPUTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 	LISA JANICKI, COMMISSIONER 

REVIEWED: 

RISK MANAGER 	 RON WESEN, COMMISSIONER 

CITY OF ANACORTES 

ATTEST: 

9 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 73 of 104



STEVE HOGLUND, FINANCE DIRECTOR LAURIE GERE, MAYOR 

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 

DARCY SWETNAM, CITY ATTORNEY 	DATE 

CITY OF BURLINGTON 

ATTEST: 

, FINANCE DIRECTOR STEVE SEXTON, MAYOR 

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 

LEIF JOHNSON, CITY ATTORNEY 	DATE 

TOWN OF CONCRETE 

ATTEST: 

CLERK-TREASURER 	 MAYOR 

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 

TOWN ATTORNEY 	 DATE 

TOWN OF HAMILTON 

ATTEST: 

CLERK-TREASURER 	 MAYOR 

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 

10 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 74 of 104



TOWN ATTORNEY 	 DATE 

TOWN OF LA CONNER 

ATTEST: 

CLERK-TREASURER 	 MAYOR 

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 

TOWN ATTORNEY 	 DATE 

TOWN OF LYMAN 

ATTEST: 

CLERK-TREASURER 	 MAYOR 

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 

TOWN ATTORNEY 	 DATE 

CITY OF MOUNT VERNON 

ATTEST: 

ALICIA HUSCHKA, FINANCE DIRECTOR JILL BOUDREAU, MAYOR 

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 

11 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 75 of 104



KEVIN ROGERSON, CITY ATTORNEY 	DATE 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

ATTEST: 

PATSY NELSON, FINANCE DIRECTOR KEITH WAGONER, MAYOR 

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 

ERON BERG, CITY ATTORNEY 	 DATE 
APPENDIX "A" 

FORMULA FOR ALLOCATION OF SKAGIT 911 FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

Financial allocation of the SKAGIT 911 Annual Operating Budget shall be determined 
as set forth below: 

1. A draft/preliminary Annual Operating Budget shall be calculated no later than 
August each year for presentation and recommendation in September to the 
SKAGIT 911 Board. 

2. External revenues will be estimated and will include sales tax, phone tax and 
State E911 funding. 

3. The SKAGIT 911 Board will approve a pre-determined percentage of the 
External revenues to be set aside and reserved for investment in the Operational 
Reserve, Equipment Reserve & Replacement and Capital Outlay funds. 

4. All costs will be allocated via costing modules for Administrative, Law and 
Fire/EMS costs. 

a. The administrative costing module will consist of all overhead, facility 
maintenance costs, administrative and supervisory staff, technological 
needs and maintenance. 

b. The Law costing module will consist of the wages and salaries of all Law 
Dispatchers and support services. 

c. The Fire/EMS costing module will consist of the wages and salaries of all 
Fire Dispatchers and support services. 

12 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 76 of 104



5. Once all costs have been allocated to the cost centers, the remaining External 
revenues will be applied to the budget. The remaining costs will be allocated to 
the Law and Fire/EMS Agencies using the below allocations: 

a. Law Agency costs will be prorated at 50% previous full year call volume 
and 50% previous year commissioned officers, with each agency prorated 
the appropriate percentage of the costing module and the Administrative 
costs, based on a percentage of resources used 

b. Fire/EMS Agency costs will be prorated at 50% previous full year call 
volume and 50% previous year assessed value, with each agency 
allocated the appropriate percentage of the costing module and the 
Administrative costs, based on a percentage of resources used. 

c. A pre-determined percentage of the Fire Agency calls will be paid directly 
to Skagit 911 by the EMS office, with the balance being billed to each Fire 
agency. 

13 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 77 of 104



4110 
kai 

11#111#911  Sgt County 
AUditor 81f0/200 Page 	1 Of 

14 9:/ OAM 

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
SKAGIT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
1800 CONTINENTAL PLACE, SUITE 100 
MOUNT VERNON, WA 98273 

DOCUMENT TITLE: 

DATE SIGNED: 

GRANTOR: 

GRANTEE: 

COUNTY CONTRACT NO.: 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR A 
COUNTY-WIDE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS 
CENTER, COUNTY CONTRACT NO. 04184 

AMENDED JULY 1, 2004 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

CITIES 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # A20050138 
Page l of 14 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 78 of 104



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT IORIGINAL 
FOR A COUNTYWIDE PUBLIC SAFETY 

COMMUNICATIONS CENTER April 13, 1998 

Amended July 1, 2004 

WHEREAS. Chapter 39-34, RCW (Interlocal Cooperation Act) permits local 

government units to make the most efficient use of their powers by enabling them to 

cooperate with other agencies on a basis of mutual advantage and thereby to provide 

services and facilities in a more efficient and effective manner; and 

WHEREAS, Skagit County, the Cities of Anacortes, Burlington, Mount Vernon, 

and Sedro-Woolley, the Towns of Concrete, Hamilton, La Conner and Lyman have 

agreed to provide consolidated emergency and public safety communications and 

records services in order to maximize immediate availability and effectiveness of 

emergency services to the public at minimum costs: and 

WHEREAS, to these objectives these agencies will be committing 

themselves by appropriate legislative action; 

NOW, THEREFORE, upon approval of each of the agencies recited above, in 

accordance with RCW 39.34.030, parties to this Agreement agree as follows: 

1. Establishment of Skagit 911: A county-wide public safety communications center, 

called "Skagit Emergency Communications Center", hereinafter referred to as 

"Skagit 911", is hereby established in order to provide consolidated answering of 

enhanced 911 telephone calls as outlined in Skagit County's E-911 plan, as 

amended. Skagit 911 is established within Skagit County for the purpose of 

rendering countywide enhanced 911 call answering and 911 call transfers and 

associated dispatch functions, as appropriate. 

2. Purpose: Skagit 911 shall provide law enforcement, fire and emergency medical 
in services communications support to the sign 	+ r ArwapmAnt and to  

I CAA: Iv\al 	00.fty- 
6/17/2004 	 SKAGIT COUNTY 00 

Skagit Cou8nty Auditor 
Contract # A20050138 	

8/10/2005 Page 	2 of 14 9:10AM 
Page 2 oti4 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 79 of 104



other contract agencies. Skagit 911 shall provide services by radio and/or 

telephone. Nothing within this Agreement shall relieve the units, entities, or 

agencies from their responsibilities to provide their own equipment for receiving 

communications from Skagit 911and their own equipment for communication 

between their own personnel. Skagit 911 will also maintain such records and 

reports as are necessary for the execution of this Agreement. These reports shall 

include financial, statistical, and operational information and shall be provided to 

all parties of this Agreement on a monthly basis. 

3. Duration/Withdrawal Dissolution: The effective date of this Agreement shall be 

July 1, 2004. Any agency may withdraw from Skagit 911 by giving written notice 

by July 1 in any year of its intention to terminate its agreement on December 31 

of the same year. Skagit 911 may dissolve effective December 31 of any year by 

60% majority vote of all members of the Emergency Management Council. 

4. Skagit 911 To Be Managed By The Skagit County Emergency Management 

Council: Skagit 911 shall be governed by the Skagit County Emergency 

Management Council, hereinafter referred to as the "Council", that is composed 

of the following elected officials: Mayor of Anacortes, Mayor of Burlington, Mayor 

of Concrete, Mayor of Hamilton, Mayor of LaConner, Mayor of Lyman, Mayor of 

Mount Vernon, Mayor of Sedro-Woolley, and the Board of County 

Commissioners per County Ordinance #8859 and Interlocal Agreement. For the 

purpose of governance of Skagit 911, one Mayor may be designated to represent 

the following towns; Concrete, Hamilton and Lyman, in order to achieve a 

quorum. The Council shall determine the specific services to be rendered and 

shall: 

■ Approve policies and procedures related to the operation of Skagit 911. 

■ Determine financial responsibility and participating agency costs. 

■ Approve the Skagit 911 budget. 

■ Appoint/terminate the Skagit 911 Director. 

In the event an EMC member is unable to attend he/she may designate an 

4#1,11P IP SKAGIT COUNTY 6/1712004 	 Skagit County Auditor 
Contract # A20050138 	 8/10/2006 Page 	3 of 14 8:10AM Page 3 of 14 

elected representative in his/her absence. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 80 of 104



5. Skagit 911 Director  : The Skagit 911 Director shall report to the elected Council 

presiding officer and be responsible to the Council; shall administer the program 

and operations consistent with policies adopted by the Council; shall be the 

Council's financial officer for Skagit 911, with all disbursements to be approved 

by the Council, and shall be appointed on the basis of his/her technical and 

administrative competence. 

6. Personnel Policies: The Council shall establish the personnel policies of Skagit 

911. The Council, by a majority vote of the total membership, shall approve the 

selection, appointment/termination of the Skagit 911 Director. Additional staff 

positions shall be approved by the Council. Additional and subsequent 

employees shall be hired and/or terminated by the Skagit 911 Director after 

examination and selection in a manner approved by the Council. 

7. The Communications Operations Advisory Board and the Skagit 911 Director will 

recommend a preliminary budget to the Emergency Management Council. The 

Council shall consider and give tentative approval to the Skagit 911 annual 

operational budget prior to September 1 of each year. The Council shall approve 

the budget by October 1  of each year. Included in the budget will be the 

appointment of financial participation of those participating agencies for the 

ensuing year. The allocation of financial responsibility between local 

governments and agencies for the Skagit 911 operational budget and Skagit 

911 capital expenditures, which are used by all services, shall be determined by 

a formula approved by the Council as stipulated in Appendix "A", attached 

hereto. 

The allocation of financial responsibility between local governments and 

agencies for service specific capital expenditures shall be funded by the 

agencies of the specific service that receive the benefit. 

All taxes authorized and collected in accordance w.  

Page 4 of14  

- • 	A CI nq n and the 

IRINA RPM 
Skagit County Auditor 

8/10/2008 Page 	
4 of 14 8:10AM 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
6/17/2004 Contract # A20050138 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 81 of 104



6/17/2004 

evaluation process. 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # A20050138 

Page 50114 

1111111RMR111 
Skagit county Auditor 

8110/2005 Page 	5 Of 14 9:10AM 

1/10 of one percent sales tax shall be distributed to Skagit 911 to help defray the 

operational costs of Skagit 911, after reimbursement of transitional costs incurred 

by member agencies and approved by the Council. 

8. Operations Contracting:  The Council may contract for the use of space for its 

operations and for staff and auxiliary services including but not limited to legal, 

records, payroll, accounting, purchasing, data processing, facilities, equipment 

and insurance. 

9. Communications Operations Advisory Board:  The Communications Operations 

Advisory Board shall review the operations of the 911 Center and report with the 

Director to the Council on operational issues. The Communications Operations 

Advisory Board shall be composed of: 

■ Two Law Enforcement Representatives appointed by the Law 

Enforcement Technical Committee 

■ One Municipal Fire Department Representative appointed by the Fire 

Technical Committee 

■ One County Fire Department Representative appointed by the Fire 

Technical Committee 

■ One Emergency Medical Services Representative appointed by the Skagit 

Emergency Medical Services Council 

The Communications Operations Advisory Board members shall be elected 

by their respective technical committee. Each board member shall have an 

equal vote in board decision. The board, at their January meeting, shall elect 

a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson from among its members and shall 

determine the date, time and location of meeting. A minimum of one regular 

meeting will be held each month. The Communications Operations Advisory 

Board members shall prepare their evaluation of the Skagit 911 Director in 

September of each year and that evaluation shall be considered as part of 

the Council evaluation of the Skagit 911 Director during their annual 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 82 of 104



s 	rt 

10. Technical Committees:  There is hereby created three (3) Technical 

Committees whose duty shall be to develop, review, and recommend all 

policies, procedures, and regulation with regard to the operation of Skagit 

911 and the methods to be used by employees thereof in responding to 

emergency situations pertaining to each committee's discipline. Each 

committee's recommendations shall be submitted to the Communications 

Operations Advisory Board who will review and forward the 

recommendations to Council for approval. 

The selection method for the Fire Technical Committee representatives shall 

be by appointment as follows: One eastern and one western representative 

appointed by the Skagit County Fire Commissioners Association; one 

representative from the Skagit County Fire Chiefs Association; one 

representative from each of the remaining municipal jurisdictions as listed 

below: 

• Anacortes Fire Department Representative 

■ Burlington Fire Department Representative 

• Concrete Fire Department Representative 

■ Hamilton Fire Department Representative 

■ La Conner Fire Department Representative 

■ Mount Vernon Fire Department Representative 

• Sedro-Woolley Fire Department Representative 

The selection method for the Emergency Medical Services Technical Committee 

representatives shall be by appointment with one representative from each of the 

following as listed below: 

• Aero Skagit Emergency Services Representative 

■ Anacortes Fire Department Medical Representative 

■ Central Valley Medic One Representative 

• County Medical Program Director Representative 

• Skagit County EMS Commission Representative 

SKAGJT COUNTY 	 IMAR9191#1111 
6/17/2004 Contract # A20050138 	 Skagit County Auditor 

Page 6 of 14 	 8/10/2005 Page 	8_ of 	14 9:10AIVI 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 83 of 104



The selection method for the Law Enforcement Technical Committee 

representatives shall be by appointment with one representative from each of the 

jurisdictions, as listed below: 

• Skagit County Sheriffs Department Representative 

• Anacortes Police Department Representative 

■ Burlington Police Department Representative 

■ Mount Vernon Police Department Representative 

Sedro-Woolley Police Department Representative 

Swinomish Tribal Police Department Representative 

Upper Skagit Tribal Police Department Representative 

The Technical Committees shall offer recommendations to the Communications 

Operations Advisory Board regarding procedures by which services shall be 

delivered and implemented. They shall also: 

Elect their own Chairpersons 

Appoint one alternate for each committee to be available to represent an 

absent respective board member 

Participate in the development and review of all dispatch operating 

procedures 

■ Meet on a regular basis 

■ Discuss issues affecting their service and make recommendations 

11. Operational Enhancements: The Skagit 911 Director, with the review, 

recommendation and assistance of the Communications Operations Advisory 

Board, shall actively consider and evaluate on a continuing basis those 

associated cooperative opportunities that will enhance the operational 

effectiveness of law enforcement, emergency medical services, and fire services 

and benefit the taxpayers and residents of the area served. The Skagit 911 

Director and the Chair of the Communications Operations Advisory Board shall 

present the recommendations and proposed actions to the Council. 

12. Additional Services: The Council shall evaluate and determine the 

appropriateness of the inclusion of additional communications and dispatching 

6/17/2004 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # A20050138  

Page 7 or 14 

1k111,11111MIRINII 
Skagit County Auditor 

8/10/2005 Page 	7 of 	14 9:10AM 
Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 84 of 104



services for local governments and others when so requested, and shall 

determine whether and how such services should be provided and the 

appropriate fees. Approved services shall not include those which detract from 

the effectiveness of the operations which are primarily intended for the 

emergency and public safety response objectives of Skagit 911. 

13. Equipment:  Equipment and furnishings, as needed, and in conformance with the 

approved budget, shall be acquired by, and title shall rest with Skagit 911. The 

Skagit 911 Director, at the time of his/her preparation of the proposed budget for 

the ensuring year, shall provided the Council with a current and complete 

inventory, with valuations of equipment and furnishings owned by or assigned to 

Skagit 911. 

14. Withdrawal/Dissolution:  Upon dissolution, the Council shall disburse all funds 

held by Skagit 911, as well as any funds derived from the sale of any property, to 

the then participating members of Skagit 911 in proportion to the member's 

percentage of contribution during the year of dissolution. The E911 equipment 

and facilities purchased through the state E911 grant would become the property 

of Skagit County upon dissolution, in as much as the County is held responsible 

under state law to continue to provide E911 answering services, and the 

equipment and facilities purchased through the grant are subject to recovery by 

the state should the county fail to do so. Any party to this Agreement who 

withdraws as provided in paragraph three (3) shall have no rights to any portion 

of the Skagit 911assets by virtue of participation in this Interlocal Agreement. 

15. Operational Interconnects:  Each local government shall retain the responsibility 

and authority for its operational departments, and for such equipment and 

services as are required at its place of operation to interconnect to the Skagit 911 

operations. Interconnecting equipment and services may be provided for in the 

Skagit 911 budget and operational program. 

16. Records Access:  Skagit 911 shall bear full rf- 

 

flP:••••,1 14-1,1+ +km. 1 ,3%.11/ 

 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
6/17/2002 Contract # A20050138 

Page 8 of 14 

111110111111111111111  
Skagit County Auditor 

8/10/2006 Page 	8 of 14 9:10AM 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 85 of 104



enforcement data communications network and any criminal history records 

information received by means of such network shall be used solely for the 

purposes of the due administration of the criminal laws or for the purposes 

enumerated in RCW 43-43, as now or hereafter amended. Skagit 911shall 

establish rules and regulations governing access to, and security for, any criminal 

justice records information received by means of such network consistent with 

RCW 43.43. The Law Enforcement Technical Committee shall have the 

authority to set, and the Council to enforce, priorities and standards for selection 

and supervision used to process criminal justice information. This Agreement 

covers the overall supervision of applicable equipment and operation procedures 

of any criminal history program that may be subsequently designed and 

implemented by Skagit 911. 

17. Filing:  As provided by RCW 39.34.040, this Agreement shall be filed prior to its 

entry in force, with the City Clerks of the participating cities, the County Auditor, 

the Secretary of State, and, if found to be necessary, with the State Office of 

Community Affairs, as provided by RCW 39.34.120. 

18. Validity:  If any section of this Agreement is adjudicated to be invalid, such action 

shall not affect the validity of any section not so adjudged. 

19. Authority:  This Agreement shall be executed on behalf of each party by its 

authorized representative, and pursuant to appropriate resolution or ordinance of 

each participating agency. It shall be deemed adopted upon the date of 

execution by the last so authorized representative, 

20. Amendments:  This Agreement may be amended by a 60% majority vote of all 

members of the Council. 

21. Insurance. Indemnification, and Legal Relations:  Skagit 911, through its annual 

budget, shall maintain liability and casualty insurance policies, as the Council 

shall determine appropriate. 

SKAGIT COUNV 

Contract * A20060138  

Page9of 14  

6/17/2004 
INIRPONNIP 

Skagit County Auditor 
8/10/2006 Page 	9 of 14 9:10AM 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 86 of 104



22. Indemnification: The parties to this Agreement are to share excess liability for 

claims, losses, or liabilities in excess of the adopted budget for the annual period 

in which the claims arose on the same percentage basis as their relative financial 

participation for the, budget year in which such claims arose as determined in 

paragraph seven (7) above. 

23. Survival of Indemnity: Any party that withdraws its support from Skagit 911 shall 

by its participation in any budget year, promised to indemnify and hold harmless 

the remaining parties from any and all excess liability incurred with respect to the 

operations of Skagit 911 during the budget year(s) in which the withdrawing 

entity was a party to the Agreement. Whether or not a particular claim, loss or 

liability arose during a budget year shall be determined based upon the date on 

which the incident or incidents occurred which gave rise to such liability. This 

promise to hold harmless and indemnify shall be limited to the same percentage 

proportion of liability determined in accordance with the financial participation of 

the withdrawing entity by paragraph seven (7) above during the budget year in 

which the liability arose. 

24. Waiver: Nothing herein shall be deemed to waive the immunities established 

pursuant to RCW.38.52.180 et. Seq. not to create third party right or liability. 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

6/17/2004 	Contract # A20050138 

Page 10 of14 

INARIPIPITI 
Skagit County Auditor 

8/10/2005 Page 	10 of 14 9:10AM 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 87 of 104



NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THIS AGREEMENT FOR AN Interlocal 

Cooperative Agreement between Skagit County, the Cities of Anacortes, Burlington, 

Mount Vernon. Sedro Woolley, the Towns of Concrete, Hamilton, La Conner, and 

Lyman, has been reviewed and is recommended for approval this 1st day of July, 2004. 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SKAGIT 
COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

ED W. ANDERSON, CHAIRMAN 

INY1 Aki,4-  
D N MUNKS, CO L  ISSIONER 

K NNETH A. DAHLSTEDT, COMMISSIONER 

ESBR. HT, CLERK OF THE BOARD 

F. jAzric 

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: 

BY: 
COUNTY DEPUTY PROSECUTING ATTORNEY 

SKAGT COUNTY 

6/17/2004 	Contract # A20050138 

Page 11 of 14  

111/111#91100 
Skagit County Auditor 

8/10/2006 Page 	
11 of 14 9:10AM 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 88 of 104



N yr 

APPENDIX "A" 	 Modified July 1, 2004 

FORMULA FOR ALLOCATION OF SKAGIT EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 
CENTER (Skagit 911) FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

Financial allocation of the Skagit Emergency Communication Center (Skagit 911) 
Annual Operating Budget shall be determined as set forth below: 

1. A draft/preliminary Annual Operating Budget shall be calculated not later than 
August each year for presentation and recommendation in September to the 
Emergency Management Council. 

2. Call volumes for each participating agency, for the past five years, shall be 
calculated to arrive at a five-year average Call Volume for each participating agency. 

3. The five-year average Call Volume shall be used to determine the particular 
agency's financial responsibility (allocation) of the projected annual operating budget 
for the forthcoming year. 

Formula: 

(Total budget) — (Sales Tax Collected) — (E911 Household Tax)  = Rate Per Call 
(Five-Year Average Call Volume) 

example: 

$2,000,000 - $80,000 - $75,000 	= $24.60 per call 
75,000 

6/17/2004 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # A20050138 

Pne 12 of14 

121111PIRRIPM1 Skagit County Auditor 8/10/2005 Page 	
12 of 14 9:10AM 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 89 of 104



CITY OF BURLINGTON: 

ATTEST: 
City Clerk 

7 

Approved as  tq  Om only: 

. 	t  
City Attorney 

ATTEST: 
City Clerk 

coo 	itop,„ 

7-26 
 

TOWN OF HAMILTON: 

ATTEST: 	Lp",),  
City Clerk 

Approved as to form only: 

CITY OF ANACORTES: 

ATTEST: 	 
City Clerk 

 

 

Approved as to form only: 

City Attorney Date 

Mayo 

Date 

TOWN OF CONCRETE: 

City Attorney 
	 Date 

6/17/2004 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # 420050138 

Page 13of14 

11111111111111111111 
200508 00029 

Skagit County Auditor 
8/10/2005 Page 	13 of 	14 9:10AM 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 90 of 104



4 

TOWN OF LACONNER: 

ATTEST: 
City Clerk 

Approved as to form only: 

City Attorney 

TOWN OF LYMAN: 

ATTEST: 	 V-A-t-A-ete.4.) 
City Clerk 

Approved as to form only: 

City Attorney 

CITY OF MOUNT VERNON: 

ATTEST: 	Alto L -CL (-1...,_/(  
City Clerk 

Approved as to form only: 

City Attorney 

Date 

Mayor 

7 -2e 
Date 

/el ‘' 6 ,f  

Date 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY: 

ATTEST:  C CI■A%-f—e Q -5-74-e-k---ir-. -1 	-)/.(7:-/-0-7zia-e9-1-1--)  
City Clerk 

proved a to form only: Ai 

' 	 
ity Atto e 

6/17/2004 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # A20050138 

Page 14 of 14 

Skagit 
8110/ 	 county Auditor 

200S Page 	
14 of 

14 9:10AM 

Mayor 

oz 	y 
Date 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 91 of 104



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBER.) 
GENDA NO 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor/City Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

RV park fees 
DATE: 
	

November 9, 2016 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council approve Ordinance 	-16 which increases the fees for 
the city's RV parks? 

BACKGROUND: 	Our RV parks have fallen behind the market rates for the area which has 
resulted in increased demand for long-term users. This increase in long-term users reduces the 
availability of the parks for seasonal visitors to our community. The attached ordinance 
increases the rates, but leaves Sedro-Woolley's RV parks at or below every other park on the list. 

FACILITY 	 NIGHTLY RATE 

Riverfront Park RV Rate 	 $15.00 
Bingham RV Rate 	 $20.00 

PROPOSED 

$25.00 
$30.00 

Howard Miller RV Rate 	 $30.00 

Grandy Creek KOA 	 $37.00/ Weekday 
$39.00/ Weekend 

Burlington KOA 	 $47.48 

Rasar State Park 	 $30.00-$35.00 depending on the season 

Mount-Vernon Riverbend RV 	 $35.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 	Motion to adopt Ordinance 
for the use of the city's RV parking facilities. 

 

-16, an ordinance increasing fees 

 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 92 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. 	-16 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SWMC 12.36 TO ADDRESS FEES FOR RV USAGE AT RIVERFRONT PARK 
AND BINGHAM PARK 

Whereas. SWMC 12.36.020 sets fees for use of the City's recreational vehicle park and 
covered areas. and 

Whereas, the City of Sedro-Woolley has experienced an increase in demand for RV 
parking at both Bingham Park and Riverfront Park: and 

Whereas, the Council desires to create a fee schedule for RV parking that more closely 
reflects the market value, now therefore, 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY DO HEREBY ORDAIN 
AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. SWMC 12.36.020 B is amended as follows: 

B. Fees. 

1. A fee of fifteen twenty five ($25.00) dollars per night shall be charged in 
advance for each space rented that does not have full sewer hook-ups. 

2. A fee of twenty thirty ($30.00) dollars per night shall be charged in advance 
for each space rented that has full sewer hook-ups. 

3. A fee of ten dollars per night shall be charged in advance for each tent site. 

Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective five (5) days after passage and publication as 
provided by law. 

Section 4. The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable, and if any section, 
sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held invalid or 
unconstitutional or if the application of this ordinance to any person or circumstances shall be 
held invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
sections, sentences, clause or phrases of this ordinance. 

PASSED by majority vote of the members of the Sedro-Woolley City Council 

this 	 day of 	 , 2016. and signed in authentication of its passage this 	 

day of 	 2016. 

Keith L. Wagoner. Mayor 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 93 of 104



Attest: 

Patsy Nelson. Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

Eron Berg, City Attorney 

Published: 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 94 of 104



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 
7:00 P.M. COUNCIL aAMBER.3 
AGENDA NO 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor & Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

Fourth Wednesday of December meeting 
DATE: 
	

November 9, 2016 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council adopt the attached ordinances that (1) Cancel the 
regularly scheduled meeting for the fourth Wednesday of December, and (2) authorizes the 
payment of claims in advance of the second meeting in January? 

BACKGROUND: 	The City of Sedro-Woolley has a long established practice of 
paying its claims in a timely fashion and to accomplish to specific objective, has long held a 
meeting on the fourth Wednesday of December for the sole purpose of approving claims. In 
recent years, this meeting was adjusted to occur on a Tuesday at 4:00 p.m. instead of a 
Wednesday at 7:00 p.m. These ordinances, if approved, cancel the last meeting in December and 
authorize the payment of claims in the normal course of business in December and require that 
the claims be presented for ratification by the City Council at the second Wednesday meeting in 
January. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: ist reading — please provide direction to staff, if any. 

1. MOTION to adopt Ordinance 	-16, an ordinance cancelling the regularly 
scheduled City Council meeting for the fourth Wednesday of December each year. 

2. MOTION to adopt Ordinance 	-16, an ordinance authorizing the payment of 
claims in advance of the regularly scheduled meeting on the second Wednesday of 
January each year. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 95 of 104



ORDINANCE No. 	-16 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SWMC 2.04 CANCELLING THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
SCHEDULED FOR THE FOURTH WEDNESDAY OF DECEMBER 

WHEREAS, SWMC 2.04 sets the time and location for meetings of the City Council, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to cancel the regular meeting scheduled during the 
week of the Christmas holiday, NOW, THEREFORE 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY DO HEREBY ORDAIN 
AS FOLLOWS: 

Section I. SWMC 2.04.010 is amended to read as follows: 

The city council shall hold regular meetings at seven p.m. on the first, second and fourth 
Wednesday of each month throughout the year, but whenever a regular meeting falls on a legal 
holiday now or hereafter designated as such by the laws of the state of Washington, such meeting 
shall be held at seven p.m. of the first day following which is not itself a legal holiday: and 
provided. that the meeting immediately before the Thanksgiving holiday each year shall be held 
on the fourth Tuesday before Thanksgiving of November rather than the fourth Wednesday: and 
provided further. that the meeting immediately before the Christmas holiday shall be held on the 
Tuesday before Christmas at four p.m. rather than the no meeting is scheduled for the  fourth 
Wednesday in December at seven p.m. 

Section 2. The provisions of this ordinance are declared to he severable, and if any section, 
sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held invalid or 
unconstitutional or if the application of this ordinance to any person or circumstances shall be 
held invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
sections. sentences, clause or phrases of this ordinance. 

Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective five (5) days after passage and publication as 
provided by law. 

Passed and approved this 	day of November, 2016. 

Keith L. Wagoner, Mayor 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 96 of 104



Attest: 

Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

First Reading: 
Second Reading: 
Passed by the City Council: 
Date of Publication: 
Effective Date: 

November 9, 2016 
November 22, 2016 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 97 of 104



ORDINANCE NO. 	-16 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WASHINGTON AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF 
CLAIMS IN DECEMBER IN ADVANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

WHEREAS, the City Council has a long established practice of meeting on the second 
Wednesday of December for the sole purpose of approving the payment of claims against the 
city; and 

WHEREAS. the Council desires to continue the timely processing of claims, but wishes 
to do so without a sole purpose meeting that often occurs near the Christmas holiday: and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to authorize the payment of claims that would 
normally be presented for approval at the fourth Wednesday meeting in December in advance of 
the City Council meeting and have those claims presented to the Council for ratification at the 
meeting on the second Wednesday of the following January: NOW, THEREFORE 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY DO HEREBY ORDAIN 
AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. A new section is added to SWMC Chapter 3.56 as follows: 

Claims normally presented for payment and approval on the fourth Wednesday of 
December shall be processed in the normal course of business consistent with SWMC 2.108.010 
and presented to the City Council for ratification at the regular meeting held on the second 
Wednesday of January. 

Section 3. If any section, sentence. clause or phrase of this ordinance should be held to 
be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or 
unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of any other section, sentence, 
clause or phrase of this ordinance. 

Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect after passage, approval and publication as 
provided by law. 

PASSED by the City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley, Washington, and approved 
by its Mayor at a regular meeting of said Council held on the 	day of November. 
2016. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 98 of 104



Passed and approved this 	day of November. 2016. 

Keith L. Wagoner, Mayor 

Attest: 

Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

First Reading: 
Second Reading: 
Passed by the City Council: 
Date of Publication: 
Effective Date: 

November 9, 2016 
November 22, 2016 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 99 of 104



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

NOV 0 9 2016 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL ,CHAMBER3 
AGENDA NO. 	 {  

Building and Planning Departments 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-0771 
Fax (360) 855-0733 

MEMO: 

To: 	City Council 
Mayor Wagoner 

From: 	John Coleman, AICP 
Planning Director 

Date: 	November 9, 2016 

Subject: Building Permit and Planning Permit Review Status 

This status sheet is being provided for your review. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

John 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 100 of 104



xsixtumoeii  ;!wiadoj  

N
 

N
 

O
 

-o
. 

o
 

—
_, O
 

0
) 

_,
. 

--.
., 

s
. 

_
. 

R
.) 

o s
  

_
. 

C
O

 
N

J 
0

 

--.
4 

ry
 

_1.
. 

N
.) 
0

 
s
 

5/20/2015   

10/9/2013  

2/26/2013   

N
J 

m
 

cr
, 

1,7
3 

0
 

N.
) 

-
,1

 
IV

 
0 s
  

0
 

CO
 

N.
.) 

0
) 

ro
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

11/14/2005  

5/26/2009   

APPL. 

RECEIVED   

I 	 APPLIED PLANNING/  ENGINEERING PERMITS   

N
J 

C
O

 
N

J 
0

 
__

N. 

N
i

: 
 

-1
=, 

N
J 

0
 

C
O

 

11-27-13  
(amended  

application)  

Z
 

N
 

0
 

C
O

 

N
J 

N
J 

0
 

0
 

CS
) 

s
 

N
J N
 

0
 

C
O

 

6/12/2009  

APPL. 

COMPLETE  

2016-89  

N
J 

0
 

0
) _,
. 

O
 

to
 

0
 

s
 

c_7
1 

,.
..

.)
 

-F
,  

0
) 

 
sN
J  

0
 

Ca
l 

■
J 

W
 

N
J 

0
 

s
 

V
' _..
 

0
 

N
J 

0
 

7
) Cl
) 

0
 

N
 

0
 

-1
..  

O
 

2013-18 Engineering  

SP-1-10 

2013-15 Planning 

C
O

 
1
:1

 
6)

 
0
 

C
D

 

05-BSP-1  

SP-2-09   

PERMIT  #  

R = REVISIONS RECEIVED 	W = WAITING FOR  RESPONSE 	NO ENTRY  =  INTIAL REVIEW NOT COMPLETE  

Wildcat Steelhead  Club 

FSC Enterprises  

Granite Holdings LLC-Short Plat   

Granite Holdings LLC-Clear and  Grade 
Permit  

Calvery Chapel   

Bob  Ruby/Rubicon Development  

Eric Chandler/Marianne Manville-Ailles  

Larry/Marilyn Nalbach   

Eric Chandler/Marianne Manville-Ailles  

Ed  Knorr/Bayview Survey  

Rimmer Industrial Park   

Ed Knorr/Bayview Survey  

Z
 

):1
. 

g
 

m
 

1805  Thompson Dr 

608 Sterling St 

665 Cook Rd  

665  Cook  Rd  

639 Sunset Park Drive #101   

755 Cook  Rd  

1318 Talcott St  

503 Marshall  St  

1318 Talcott  St   

604,606, 608 Dolly Lane  

P90024   

603,605,607  Dolly Lane  

ADDRESS/ 

	PARCEL #  Zr
 

0
 

.1:1  m
 <
 

Z
 

*
 

*
 

*
 

*
 

m
 

Clear and  Grade Permit and  SEPA. NOA  and 
SEPA Comment period issued  5-20-16, comment 
period over 6-3-16. 

.BLA  for two buildable lots. Sent review letter 9-21-
15 - need  to address the parking/garage issue. 

Short Plat. Related file 2016-10  (Clear &  Grade 
Permit). SEPA MDNS  issued  June 6, appeal 
period over June 20. Planning letter sent 6-29-16.  

Clear and  Grade Permit. Related  file 2015-246. 
Review letter sent 3-15-16. MDNS issued  June 6, 
appeal period over June 20.Received Fire hydrant 
info for Dean review 8-12-16. Received (3) sets of  
large plans,(3) Drainage Analysis books and eng 
estimate 9-13-16. Planning review sent 10-5-16. 
ECY  NPDES 10-20-16. 

CUP. Deposit taken for mailings & sign 5-20-15. 
Received  revised  parking plan. Oct  5, 2016 HEX  
Hearing. 

OLD FILE-EG-5-08. Council  resolution #900-14  on 
6-25-14. Notice of  Decision issued 7-7-14. ALL  
FEES PAID 12-11-14. Received  final  plans for 
construction. Emailed  Bob  to set up pre- 
construction meeting 3-25-15. 

Engineering associated with  4  lot short plat. Fees 
Paid. 

Sent Planning and  Eng review letters and Admin 
Prelim Plat approval 9-28-10.$82.50  FEES OWED 
ON PUBLICATION  
Four-lot short plat. Fees Paid. Notice of complte 
application sent 4-11-13. Commment period 
complete, planning and Engineering review letter 

!sent 6-7-13. DEPOSIT  TAKEN  

Sent Planning review letter 10-20-09 Requested  
Rec Dwgs 11/10/09. Sent email  1/12/2010. 

Received  4  copies of a revised site lot plan 4-2-10. 
Sent review letter May 5, 2010. 
Sent Planning review letter 10-20-09. Sent email  
1/12/2010.$93.73 Publication fees owed. 

COMMENTS  

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 101 of 104



xsix'5uppaill!wiady: 

_,.
. 

a
 

R
-3
 

c
, 

-1;3
  

0
 

_
, 

a
) 

_
, 

a
 

"
 

_ 
, 

---
-4,
 

t..
.) a
 

_
, 

0
) 

co
 

i',-:
-)  

CO
 

__
_ 

N
J 

C
o 
-
, cy
, 

CO
 

N
J 

C
O

 
N

J 
0

 
---,.

 
0

1
 

CO
 

N
J 

N
J 

R
-3 

C
o 
-,
 

0
1
 

CO
 

N
J 

-A
 

F',
3 

0
 

_,
 

C
o 

CO
 

co
 

i:
J.-
  

C
o 

0
1
 

CO
 

_
IL

 

Co
 

N
J 

0
 

_,
 

0
1
 

CO
 

"
 

N
J 

...
„. 

C
o _,
 

a
) 

Co
 

'Ea
 

C
o 

N
.--)
 

C
o _,
 

a
) 

A
 

N
J 

-•-
.1 

N
J 

C
o _,
 

a
) 

--,
- 

0
 

N
3 

A
 

Fs
--3
 

...
a. CO

 

Z
 

0
 

H
 

-
‹
 

M
 

H
  

Z
 

0
 

-
I 

-
‹
 

M
 

H
 

Z
 

>
 

-
‘ 

0
 

no
 

cc
) 

73
 

a
 

-.1
. 

 
CD

 

co
 

:ii
: 

i-s
-J 

CD
 

"
 

CI
) 

Z
 

>
 

Co
 

G
3 

i.,--.
5 

0
 

_k
 C)
  

01
 

c_,.
.) 
"
 

...
...

 
N

J 
0

 
"
 

0
) 

N
J 

CO
 

-I
. 

rn
 

r, 3
  

0
) 

CJ
1 

N
i 

C
o -1
. 0)
  

K.
)  

0
1
 

0
1
 

N
i 

0
 

-
, Co
 

.rt..
.) 

0.
) 

CO
 

N
J 

0
 

CD
 

Ni
 

C.
.3 a
) 

N
i 

0
 

.__
, 

7
' 

Ni
 

G
3 01
 

IV
 

0
 

-
, 

0
1
 

,...._
, 

0
 

01
 

N
i 

0
 

--
, 

a
) -
 

i..
)  

0
 

N
J 

0
 

-
, 

a
) 

rL
1 

0
 

A
 

rs
) 

0
 

_
, 

sr
)  

_
, 

GD
 

N
i 

N
J 

0
 

-1
 

0
) 

__I
L 

01
 

01
 

N
J 

C
i 1  

..-1
. 

a
) 
"
 

C
o 

C
o 

H
 

CD
 

70
. 

0
 

a
 

-0
 

J
 

0
 

C
 

on
 

CD
 

9'
 

,17
. 

w
 

o
 o-0 

0
 

7
 

03
 

‘.
' 0
 

co
 

3
 

-0
 
0
 

0
 

Fa
' o_
 

‹
.
 

Fo
 

z
 

o
 

;1
- 

0
-  

f-
  r-
 

0
 

G-
) 

o
 

-,
 

a
 

x
' cn
 

co
 

co  o
 

-,
 

,,,-.„
. 

'="
- 

SD
 

0
 

CD
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

SD
  

.. ® co 7
 

c_
 

o
 

7
 

a)
 

0)
 m 0 11

) 
CD

 
co

 

c_
 
0
 

3
 

a)
 

ce
) 0
 

m.
 

>
 

<
 

CD
 

1
- 

r-
 

 

0
 

X
 

0
 

o
 

Si
o ci
 

a)
 

a
 

*
 

0
-  

7-1
.: 

Cf
:' 

0
0
 

CO
 m 

-
I
 

D
- 

CD
 

-1
1 

Oa
 

IT
) 

=
 

a
 

0
 

CU
 

C
 

CD
' 

ta
 

D
 

o
 

D
- 

to
 

0
 

n
 

-0
 

41
 

C
 

0
 

o
 

o_
 

3
 

CD
 

0
 

to
 

CD
 

CD
 

do
  

-C
 

CO
 

--.
1 

0
3

 

C
I, 

- ••
••1 

C
D

 

1
 

0
 

Ci
- 

<0
.  

5
 

cn
 

"
 

GO
 

C
o 

(A
) 

SD
 

.C4
).  c--
 

0
 

D
 

CD
 

cn
 

Ti
 

0_
 

..-
 --.

•• 
03

 
-1

1 
N

3 m
 

o
 

0
  7
 

a)
 

w
 

"
 

1.
3 

C
o  "
 

-11
. 

0
 

z
 1 

0
 

*
 

7
 

CA
 

--V
. 

-0
 

cn
 

"
 

-
 

0.
) 

01
 

Z
 

H
 

0
 

D
 

c.,)
 

.7
. 

-0
 

0
) 

ri
l 

CP
 

0
 

t_
 

0
 

D
 

a)
 

to
 

X
 

a
 

"
 

A
 

C
o 

A
 

-1
 

_
. 

a
  

C
f) ,
 

co
 

CD
 

„,
,, 

0
3

 
_

, 
0
1
 

*
 

CD
 

0
 

*
 

0
 

o
 

0_
 

*
 

o
 

a
 

=
 

cn
 

c...
.) 

0
) 

-13
,  

CO
 

m
 

co
 

0
 

7
 

CD
 

67
 

X
 

C
I.
 

-0
 

 

9
 

 

_.
. 

C
o 

CI
T 

Z
 

,
 

C
 

.z
: 

a
 

ta.,
 

E
 

X
 

0_
 

Co
 

0
 

C.7
1 

X
 

0,
 

U
) 

.--
. 

al
 

CD
 

+
1 Co
 

--.
1 

Cn
 

co
 

Cn
 

X
 

M
 

73
 

+
 

*
 

71
 

73
 

73
 

Z
 

D
. 

*
 

*
 

X
 

..c
 

to
 II) 

Xi
 

*
 

73
 

_ 

X1
 

IIClear and Grade application and  SEPA. SEPA 
Comment Period  and  NOA issued 6-3-16. SEPA  
MDNS issued  7-6-16, appeal over 7-19-16. SWFD 
APPROVAL 7-27-PAID.16. Invoice mailed  10-7- 
16.Received 3 sets of civil  eng plans. Drainage 
reports Forthcoming 10-21-16. 
- of s ort p at. 'eceive. rf  ater ,  vai aui rty etter 

7-26-16, application complete. Still  need 
engineering plans for private driveway, sewer, etc. 
Cascade Gas main gas line only 4'  deep; utilities 
crossing gas line may not be more than 2'  deep 
per Cascade Gas. Notice of  Application issued 8-8-
16. Comment period over 8-22-16. one comment . 
received. Density of  plat does not meet 16.04.060, 
plat to be modified to address density. letter sent 

W 	10-6-16. 

OUTSIDE  PLAT  Sewer Extension down East 
Jones Rd. 

7
3
  

(-I;
 ' co
 

-0
 

_o
. 

"
 

Ko
 

. _,
, 

0
) 

oa
 

(.0
  

C
o  

C
o 3
 

CO
 

1-
  >
 

•-*
, 

o
 

0
  C
 

CD
 

CO
 

-n
  o
 

_
 

sp
o  

0
  M
 

CD
  0
 

C
 

(IT
 

x
 

5
 

,--
 

0
 )

7'
 
0
 

0
0

(T,
 

E
 R

 o
o

 
- 

3
 	
5

 	
""'

 
a)

  
O

A
 

o
 
0

 a
  

-p
m

 0
 

CD
 
2
 ,
 

	

a'
. 	

13
3 	

c'D
  

0
  _

. 
o

_
 

o_
 

aT
, C

D
 

_.
,. 

a 
co

  
co

 -
,. 

m
 

r,'
,.
, 
0
 
-a

 
V

 1
:,

) 
>

 
a

, 
• 

	

8
 	.

 	
-1:

, 
co

 >
 

E
o
"
 
•
 
u
 

_
,,
 z

 .
 

-
‘ 
0

 Z
 

. __..
. 	>

 
D

 	
-•-•!-

. 
. 	

-0
 o

 
—

 U
) 

CD
 

p 
m

 0
 

7.
1 

-
^ 

>
 

5
' 
-'
 <

 
o

p->
e)

 
clq

 w
  
a
 

-
 	

cr,
 	
0
  

-0
 	

R
. 	

t•-
) 

94
 _0

  a
)
 

51)
,7

9°
2

-_
,B)
 

-0
  c

 
>

 D
 

_
 5

. 
0

) 
0 

„.
..„

 	
R

-  
--

, 	
a,

 
-,

 	
-.

 
co

 - 
C

.  C
a
 

C
T

) 
M

 
-0

 
co

 - >
 

=
 i
 

 
co

 -, 
m

 
-
, 

X
 

a
 •

 
n

) 
5-

  
a,

 <
 

1 	
0
 

c)
 

0
')

 a
) 

> 
C

,1
) 

c= o 
   

 m   
5

9
 

- 

-q
- 

" 
2

 
=

a
) 

g
 0.  
8

 
,,,

 	
-
 

;.t
.... 	

2
 

5
 	
-,

 	
-C

s 
I-
  m
 

a
 -

1 
M

 
0
 

7
6
 >

 
0
 -

0  
0_

 
i
j
 

 
CD

 
- 	

1-
  

>
0
 

o
 >

 
.
 H

 
 

C
D

 -
 

0
1

 0
 

cn
 

m
/
 

a
 r

-
 

0
 

G
o
 =

 
m 

53
,) 

-0
 0

  
>

a:
, n 6 o0 ,
 -1,,,,

. 	
ilT

 	
5
' 	

77
 	 =

;..̂ 
"
-
,

(i
-e,7

,-
.-

<
o

n
ic

  
a)

 S
 0-

-  7
 
LA

  
_

 c
o

 o
.  
p
 

.-d;
 	a

; 
5
m

o
c
p

c....
 

-.
 o

_
 (

0
 "

0
 

o
 	
..
- 

-.
 

,,
c
-o

,.
..
_r-
  

o
 	

co
 	
-, 	

P
.• 

<
:<

 '
')

 
,
 
(
1

)
 
Z

 
90

  C
D

 	
0
 

5
. 	

.---
r 	

<-
). 

El)
 

m
 0

)  
*
 

la
 	

11,
 
-
1
, •
-‘
a
 

o
 	

5
-  C

O
 

a)
 

E_
 ,,o

  
c
 

-o
. 	

01
 

5
 

L
I 

5
' o

 
C

C
 -

, 
-
, 	

a)
 	

SD
 

-0
 

—
5

 
°
 

: 0
 	

-0
 	

.-
. 

a 
-.,

 T
,. 

0 c 
_.

, (
D

. 	
a)

 	
0
. 

O
o

n
n

 
-'

 	
0

 -
 

<
  
 

 C
 
n

  
 
0
 

5
c 
	

0
  

9
 

C
Y

 c
)  G

O
 C

) 

>
 
3
 -

a 
-r

) 
la

 3
 >

 .
 

=
 z

 l
a

 
,,
_
 -

. 
0
 c

 
-o

 3
 c

a 
co

 	
CD

 	
3
 	
-,.

 
,
 

Z•1
1 	

ry
 C

D
 	

D.)
  

-.
1.

 	
0
-
 	

..
..

. 	
N

 

	

c
, 
0
 	

0
 

	

r■,3
 c1

 
	
(76

7 
0.
 

•-_
,1 	
,
 	

as
. 	

1 z
  

(..P.
 

• 
1 	

5
-  .
c
 

 

	

-PL. 	
(c°

  
j
\
\
o
R
7
 

 
P.'
 a

 	
- 	

co
 

	

,__
,.. 	

1. 	
7

, 
n.

)c
73

0
  

	

.-
- 	

. 	
3
 

	

o,
 	,

...,, 	
_.

 

	

,,
,-

 
	,
Z

.  

	

...
.: 	

■
 	

• Z
 

cn
 	

C
r' 
,
,
 

' 	
L
.,  

 
>

0n
  
 

 
Q

  

	

 
a
 
	

a
 

_
 

r-
  .1

5 -
  N

J
 

co
c.
,
_
 

' 
c
 °

 
0_

 
al

, 

C
cl

-
c-(1

)  
Go

 	
--..

. 0
  

co
 c

0 
=

 
w

. 	
2.4

 	-
 

(5
 	

. 	
-a

 
D

 	
ar

) 
41

}  
-0

 
C

 
C

) 	
. 

,.,
. 

ct,
 0

 ,
 

..R
 	

E 	
a:

, 
'-'

-. 
3
 	

x.
 

5
 	

CD
 	

47'
 

o
 

,,-
 

co
 	

cp
 	

co 
mo

-  "
c'

 
R

• 
c,

_ 
p

_ 
o

 o
 c

. 
. 

<
 „

_
 

_1
. a

) 	
__'-
t 

c
, 

-,
 

D
 

' 	
--

` 
4°
 

--.
1 	

c0
 	

co
 

.  o
  
-
 
 
 
 

Z
  

o
>

 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 102 of 104



xspc6uppeillpnadvei  
co

 
--

. 
01

 
_,

.. 
6
) 

co
 

r*,
) 

--
. 

..
.I
. 

6
) 

CO
 

NJ
 

-.
..
..
 

1
 

0
) 

'-‘1
 

---
 

_1
, 

C
) 

0)
 

—
..
 

---
 

_
,.
 

C
r)

 

CJ1
 

---
 

—
a

 

0
 

-.
..

..
 

1
 

6
1
 

—,
 

NJ
 

--_
 

-.I.
 

..
..

.,
 

CT
I 

V
 

co
 

-__
 

_
I 

<
ii
 

[DATE  

>
 

-
0
 

r
 

APPLIED BUILDING PERMITS  

2016-229  

2016-228  

2016-221  

2016-166   

2016-128   

NJ
 

0
 

_I.
 

7)
 

—
 

..
a

 
-1=

. 

N
J 

0 —.1
  

Y.'
 
,
 

--.4
 

0
 

2015-152  

PERMIT #   

Anthony Hamilton/By the Bay 
Construction LLC  

BYK Const Inc/P  Woodmansee  

BYK  Const Inc/P  Woodmansee  

George &  Phyllis Thompson/Site 
Services LLC   

Garrick  Sager  

City of  Sedro-Woolley-Parks  

Thai  Restaurant  

Frank  Bresnan  

Z
 

>
 

g
 

M
 

R  REVISIONS  RECEIVED 	W  = WAITING  FOR  RESPONSE 	 NO  ENTRY =  INITIAL  REVIEW  NOT COMPLETE  

922  Third  St 

1005 Rita St #101-316   

1005  Rita St  

921  Carriage Court  

1315  N. Township St  

1001 River Rd   

702  Metcalf  St #B   

290 W  Moore St  

/  PARCEL  #   

ADDRESS   

*
 

*
 
*
 

0.1
 

r
 

C
I 

C
) 

PLNG  

REVIEW 

Z
 

>
 

N/A  

Z
 

>
 

Z
  >
 

CD
 

0.1
 

I ENGR 

New Anytime Fitness remodel. Need  (1) floor plan for 
assessor's.Conditional  approval  pending structural  
engineering and WSEC evaluation. Called  applicant 
and architect 9-28-16  ask ing for exterior colors and  
materials - CBD - Design Review required. JC  

1 3  Story Apt Building. Emailed  applicant to pay plan 
review 9-16-16. Waiting for mech  drawings and  
WSEC forms. Planning review sent 10-5-16. Received  
(3) sets of  REVISED  plans for review 10-25-16. (3) 
sets of  landscaping plans for review 10-25-16  

Commerical  building.Emailed  applicant to pay plan 
review 9-16-16. Waiting for mech  drawings and  
WSEC  evaluation. Planning review sent 10-5- 
16.Received  (3) sets of  landscaping plans for review 
10-25-16.Received (3) sets of  REVISED  plans for 
Ireview 10-25-16. 

New carport/Waiting for plans. 

New SFR  &  removal  of  old  manf  home. Must remove 
manf home before final  inspection to be shceduled. A  
separate demolition permit is required  for the removal  
of  the manf  home - including an asbestos inspection if  
older than 1980, must use city waste dept  for demo. 
Planning comments sent 6-28-16. Wetlands Report 
and  site plan revisions requested  6-28-16. ON  HOLD 
perDNR  6 year development moratorium. site clearing 
of forest  land  7- 14-16  

Replacement of  Caretaker's manf  home. 

Waiting for plans from Alpine Fire. Inspection pending. 
Fees paid. [Received  12/10/151 

Carport. EXPIRES  1-6-16.Needs CUP.Staff  talked  to 
Frank reference all  violations on 6-21-16, 
violations corrected  by September 5. 

COMMENTS  

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 103 of 104



xsix  6u1510811.  l!w-lec1111 
Cp
l 

10/24/16  

O
 — 

o
 

N
 - cr)
 

o
 

c3
..) o  

.■
 

W
  

_,. o
 

C__1
) 

c»
 

co
 

....
, 

0
 _ a)
 

co
 

N
 

_,
 

cn
 

co
 

N
 

e,
 _ c

) 

N
 

0
 

0
) N
 

a)
 

-
-..I 

2016-266  

2016-256  

2016-264  

N
_I

 
0

 
a

 
0

) N
 

cr
i i•..
) 

2016-248  

2016-243  

r....)
 

0
 

_
I.

 
C)

 
N

 
.1:

:.. _N
. 

2016-232  
IV

 
0

 
—

I. 
0

) N
 

co
 

0
 

Logan/Brent Walker  

Hospital District #304  

Riverside Health Club  

Mark Chatt  

Elliott &  Isela Shouse  

Upper Skagit Tribe/Hytech Roofing  

Sally Straathof/Brian Straathof   

Tricia Handy  

Carl Garrison  

Kim Weymouth   

878 Carriage Ct #40  

2000 Hospital Drive  

632 Sunset Park Dr 

225 State St #B  

426 Longtime Lane  

640 SR 20  

330 N. Central  Ave  

1125 E  Moore St  

305 Reed Street  

701 Township St  

X
 

V/N 

*
 

>4 
x 

x 
g

 
x

 

 Z
 

..„
,..

--
--

 
X 

..
..
• 

 
* 

*
 

---
 

>Z 

z
 

Z
 

>
 

ViN 

Yes 

z
 
■

 
>

 
X

 
z
 

z
 

>
 

new manf home with impact  fees and  sewer. Need 
revised site plan. 

Sprinkler revisions 

New façade sign. 

Change of  Use application.Waiting for SWFD to return 
for consultation 10-31-16. 

Waiting for eng books, revision to site plan and (1) set 
of floor plan for auditor. 10-31-16. 

Re-Roof  permit.Email contractor to pu permit and pay 
10-16-16.Sent invoice to contractor since no response 

New SFR - Review fee paid  10-16-16.Letter sent on 
SW Business Lic and to pu permit  10-25-16. 

New façade sign in existing monument sign. 
Questions about size, color, lighting (if  any) and 
atttachment to frame.Email  applicant to pu permit and 
nay 10-16-16. 

New SFR Waiting for revised site plan and 
construction plans - see associated ZW2016-258. 

SEPA DNS issued  10-7-16. SEPA  appeal  period over 
10-21-16. Lighting plan received 10-26-16. 

Sedro-Woolley City Council Packet Page 104 of 104


	AGENDA
	Committee Assignments 2016
	1.  Call to Order
	2.  Pledge of Allegiance
	3.  Consent Calendar
	  a.  Approval of Agenda
	  b. Minutes from October 26, 2016 Regular Meeting
	  b. Minutes from November 2, 2016 Worksession
	  c. Finance
	  d. ICA with Skagit County for Provision of Senior Services 2017
	  e. ICPA with Snohomish County Fire No. 3 & Contract with Braun NW for ambulance
	4.  Special Presentation - Skagit 911 Update w/Helen Rasmussen
	5.  Public Comment
	PUBLIC HEARING
	6.  Property Tax Levy Ordinances (2nd reading)
	7.  Utiity Rate Ordinances (1st reading)
	  a. Increasing sewer rates by 1.78%
	  b. Increasing solid waste/recycling by 1.78% plus certain recycling fees
	  c. Increasing stormwater rates by 1.78% plus $2.00 per EDU or
	  d. Increasing stormwater rates by 1.78% plus $4.00 per ERU
	8.  Utilty Tax on Domestic Water (1st reading)
	NEW BUSINESS
	9.  2017 Budget (1st reading)
	10.  Skagit 911 revised ILA (1st reading)
	11.  Ordinance - RV Park Fees (1st reading)
	12.  Ordinances - Fourth Wednesday of December meeting (1st reading)
	COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS
	13.  Written Reports to Council
	EXECUTIVE SESSION



